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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 452 3
. A /37T million

. Operating costs: i
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'M” i $4493 B J77C million
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iR S5 Rz 4F
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

2 T R SREwBEIRRS .
No. of land documents delivered No. of searches of land registers:

for registration:

4693816, 5,364,086

(EBRS|) R G RHER / Hlt R ER) BAIMBERKERE .

P = Al B IR E Usage of e-Memorial Form:

No. of visits to online versions of —

the Street Index and New Territories >7Z a- .4

Lot/Address Cross Reference Table: % El—@—llﬂ
—J

/ @ M mbiEx s weiEFs  [B
& MO Streamlined the application A
C—1 procedure of “Property Alert”
5317
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&KH
Profit:

oM o

B E R 7E B R
Rate of return on fixed assets:

1.2 Kis

[ZRE MR ERS] RE T ML FHNEEROERIARZHERIKE .

M ERRSFERE . No. of imaged copies and

Usage of IRIS Online Services: photocopies of land records supplied:
= =l

95.Le /67,300 =

BEHERSSEN AL b 37 ROEFEM A -

No. of visitors received and No. of owners’

participants of briefing sessions: corporations registered:

205 104 5=
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THERR
ACHIEVEMENTS
2019 [REREERF
fo BREIFR IR

s

The Secretary for the Civil
Service's Commendation
Awards 2019

n—"1 2019F [HRIFE AR TR
| =) | The Ombudsman’s Awards
L_@_J 2019

[2019F RN AR
jﬁ B2 4 )
Civil Service Outstanding
i} i} i} Service Award Scheme 2019

ADERE B RAEN
HUMAN No. of employees:
RESOURCES

MANAGEMENT

b7d

&

ﬂ?m+

<)
.

[ERB A 1Rl Z21F 114
ERB Manpower Developer
Award

(L EMALEEE$2017/18
FIR ) FRIK P E Fr L ZRR I
Two international competition
awards for the Land Registry
Trading Fund Annual Report
2017/18

FRAELE10F A+

[ Rl KA 1457

Award of 10 Years Plus Caring
Organisation Logo

20195 [ BB LM
Ml KK |

Hong Kong Smoke-free
Leading Company Awards
2019

RET [ BERERERENAA]
Commended as Mental Health
Friendly Organisation
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BFPER

%J:F;?u*ﬁ?%if&ﬁ :
it S FTE No. of secondary
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY f:ci&zrg:ary students

YTEDRE - 43 ﬁ
No. of volunteer activities: SUlUL
1 6 N\ HEEDHA -

No. of charity programmes:

3 o

Al ER BRI ERE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE IT MANAGEMENT
ARS5HE R . ) [ &M RINEL]

shollb F 7 RIEH RS WEZEAIE .

AT RS A1E No. of major

Performance targets: enhancements to IRIS:
Launched new performance pledges

for owners’ corporation (OC) services 3 /—_EZS

\

g}‘:i}%%iﬁza :d
No. of commendations: _ N
KAMK T Bz § 5 %

L?_J Adoption of
66 _/Zig the Network Access Control Solution

FIIA
No. of suggestions:

5 &8

BIFmA -
No. of complaints:

A1)
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A+ A91E MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

| am pleased to present the repot of the Land Re
Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March
2020.

The Hong Kong property market had turned sluggish
since mid 2019 because of the US-Mainland trade
tensions, the local social incidents and their impact
on our economic outlook. Trading activities further
slowed down in the first quarter of 2020 amid immense
uncertainties about how the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) pandemic and the resultant large-scale
monetary easing measures by the major central banks
would affect the economy and the market.

As compared to 2018/19, the total number of
documents registered and searches of land registers
decreased by 6.8% and 4.4% respectively. Our revenue
and profit registered a decrease of 12.1% to $452.3
million and 70.8% to $39.1 million respectively, mainly
due to a decrease in business volume of registration
of documents, copying and reports on title. The Land
Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed
assets of 1.2% in 2019/20.

In the face of the developments of COVID-19 in

Hong Kong, the Government has taken multiple anti-
epidemic measures based on continuous assessment

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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of the situation since January 2020. To reduce the
risk of the spread of the virus in the community, we
implemented special work arrangement in line with the
Government’s measures from end January 2020. In spite
of the disruption caused by the necessary anti-epidemic
measures, we had endeavoured and managed to provide
full range of services, albeit on a limited scale, during the
period.

Notwithstanding the challenging economic environment
and the unprecedented threat of COVID-19, we remained
committed to enhancing our services for the public.

Since January 2019, we have provided a one-off
subscription option to subscribers of our Property Alert
service which is a smart tool for property owners to
stay vigilant of their properties at ease. Over 90% of
the service subscribers have chosen this convenient
subscription option which remains valid until a change
of property ownership. For continuous improvement,
we have further streamlined the application process by
removing the requirement for subscribers to provide the
Property Reference Number of the land register of the
property concerned since January 2020, making it more
convenient to subscribe to the service by simply providing
the relevant property address.

The e-Alert Service for authorized institutions (Als) under
the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) introduced in February
2017 is popular amongst the Als as the Service facilitates
them to manage their credit risks in mortgage lending
at ease. Since the launch of the e-Channel (Phase one)
in January 2019, Als can enjoy greater convenience and
security in submitting their applications for subscription
of service orders through the e-Channel website which
provides longer service hours online. The initiative is
well received and around 75% of the service orders in
2019/20 were submitted through the e-Channel. With
a view to bringing more benefits to the Als, we are
working vigorously for the delivery of Phase two of the
e-Channel which will enable online submission of other
service applications (e.g. transfer of service orders from
one branch account to another) and more user functions
(e.g. maintenance and enquiry of account information).
It is targeted to be implemented in the third quarter of
2020.

EB T EMALEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Ab Y 1E MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

We take pride that the e-Alert Service has won the
Silver Prize of the Departmental Service Enhancement
Award (Small Department Category) in the Civil Service
Outstanding Service Award Scheme 2019 organised
by the Civil Service Bureau biennially. The Service
facilitates the Hong Kong Monetary Authority in
discharging its supervisory role to strengthen Als’ credit
risks management in mortgage lending and enhance
the stability of the banking system in Hong Kong. It
also enables Als to manage the credit risks associated
with mortgage lending more effectively and facilitates
property owners to detect mortgage fraud. Moreover,
the Service has generated a new source of income for the
Land Registry to make continuous service improvement.
The e-Alert Service is certainly a 4-win service initiative.

To enable early introduction of the land title registration
system in Hong Kong, we have been working closely
with key stakeholders to pursue the proposal of
implementing title registration on newly granted land
first (“new land first” proposal) through the Land Titles
Ordinance Steering Committee and the Land Titles
Ordinance Review Committee at which key stakeholders
were represented. We will continue to liaise intently
with them to address their concerns and reach consensus
on the major issues for implementing the “new land
first” proposal. We will also continue to engage them
to resolve issues regarding the mechanism of converting
existing land and properties to the land title registration
system.

Looking ahead, the outlook of the Hong Kong economy
will be influenced by the timing and speed of recovery
of the global economy, the US-Mainland economic and
trade relations as well as geopolitical tensions. To meet
the challenges, we will spare no effort to join hands with
our colleagues and partners for continuous improvement
of our services and development of new initiatives for
our customers.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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+ AR EE ST THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong'’s first Trading Fund Departments. The
trading fund concept is an approach to public financing
designed to encourage greater focus on improving
services and responding to customer needs. The Land
Registrar is the General Manager of the Land Registry
Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains
a public agency but is responsible for its own finances
and must meet its expenditure from the income derived
from fees and charges for the services that it provides.
The Trading Fund may retain profits to invest for service
improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over
capital investment projects that will support its services
and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the
service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’'s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region each year.

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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+ i F AL EE 5T THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

JE 48 in. E2RERgE VISION, MISSION, VALUES AND
FUNCTIONS

R EE Our Vision

FAVBRFTEE, NEMBIRHT, To be the best in all that we do.

BN Ea Our Mission

CHRRITFRERZSEN L ¢ To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
JEM A IR S and information services.

O FERANTR., KRBT ¢ To develop our human resources, information

MRS ING, BRATF M
SR MR FARS

technology and service environment so as to
ensure improvement in service quality and value
to our customers.

O SR BERBEESES (> To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land
bl A S AR I registration system through introduction of land
title registration system.

EINHWER Our Values
EESFIE — URIPENAE MiEsrE Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,

R TEINEE, we observe the highest ethical

standards.
BREM — —2 7, hETE, Excellence - we aim to excel in all that we do.
WEEE — BEBENEEEF K Respect ~ we show respect and trust to our
TAEIREE, customers, partners and colleagues.
MR — 58F. TEKEME  Learning — we learn constantly from each

12

MAMNEL RFER R, R
mES, AnoiEHE

other, from our partners, customers
and comparable organisations
elsewhere how to provide better
services to the community.

EB T EMALEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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+ AR EE ST THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

[0
[

Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$3,212 billion as at March 2020 against the
security of registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information
took place in 2019/20.

Over 100 Government departments and agencies
use the Land Registry’s information for purposes
ranging from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844,
providing resources on the economic and social
history of Hong Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

[0
[

administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and
its regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the
land register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies
with property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners
under the Building Management Ordinance
(Cap. 344) (BMO).

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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R EHE STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

T3 AR R (B Z=2020F3 A31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2020)

RAFEMR
BRI RS B
Deeds Registration &
Departmental

T E AL E
Registry Manager

Services Branch

—
.

T F AR AE K
Land Registrar

EERESH BB EEID

Legal Services Branch Deputy Principal Solicitor

ot 55 %t NI 373
Financial Services Branch Business Manager

EB T EMALEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



FE AR SS BF
Registration Services
Division

Bt R EBIARSS A

Search & Departmental
Services Division

EEREF RS

Management & Customer
Services Division

A BGE A AT B
Title Registration
Operation Division

BB EEE
Information Technology
Management Division

B5E
General Support
Services Division

ERESH

Legal Services Division

Tt 35 &%

Financial Services Division

e RES
Project Development Division

+ AL EE ST THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Bl ML LI OEMARS)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Registration Services

Bl THF A2 I (BEM R EIIARS)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Search & Departmental Services

2l F M ER (B REFRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

Bl ) F M AR IR (ll BUEM)

Deputy Registry Managers/Title Registration
BEATEREAE QL ACEA)

Chief Executive Officer/Title Registration

SRRGRTE
Senior Systems Managers

I EMP
Departmental Secretary

SR e

Senior Solicitors

EINIEZEZS1
Deputy Business Manager

Bl EMA 2R (B A R)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20



+ i F AL EE 5T THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

BB Management Structure

O E A AL i E A AL AL AT (> Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
g, TE=1EL SRlEEKR organised into three functional branches each led
AREE, by a directorate officer.

O THIMEFRRARR LT (3 The departmental grade of Land Registration
Mt EFAR, HREESN Officer forms the backbone of the Land Registry
EiziRE RIR M A KRS, overseeing various operational functions and the

provision of public services.

OOER, SR IMBEHESN T LA < The Land Registry is also supported by legal,
AN —MRERZ A 5N £ A financial and IT professionals and general grades
AR, staff.

palk S il bai Branch and Division

LA EM R EBIRS R Deeds Registration and Departmental Services

Branch

JEM RS Registration Services Division

O OIRBRC M EM S N 1 {2 To provide services for registration of documents
B SR A EM AR SS affecting land under the LRO.

S K ETTIRSS Search and Departmental Services Division

O IREEMRS. LB ETRE s To provide search services; to handle applications
ey EM s, DA KA SR for registration of OCs; and to provide reports on
RELBERE, title to Government departments.

BB LREF RS Management and Customer Services Division

O BEEBEMARLIHIMEERR {2 To manage and develop the Land Registration
FHRYRIBRHERRESHEONEF Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer services
2E . PURBESENNEERIRE and respond to customers’ needs; and to develop
KERATRIR, LARA L EM human resources through training and development
A E S EE, programmes to meet the business needs of the

Land Registry.

A IMARSSE | b A FIRHTE R
Registration Services Division ‘ ol : _ Information Technology
Management Division

A B REBIT RS B
Search and Departmental
Services Division

16 &HBTi#EMLEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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+ AR EE ST THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Title Registration Operation Division

(> To design operational processes, procedures and forms
for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to plan and
implement publicity and education programmes.

{2 To provide administrative support in the preparation
for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the Land
Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO).

Information Technology Management Division

(> To plan, develop, implement and manage IT
systems and services; and to provide IT support for
the department.

General Support Services Division

{2 To plan, manage and review human resources,
office accommodation and administrative systems;
and to provide general support services to the
department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

(> To provide legal advisory and support services
relating to the LRO, the BMO and the work of the
department.

Ay
[)
s

To provide legal advisory and support services in the
preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare
the legislative work for the introduction of the Land
Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch
Financial Services Division

(> To prepare and control budgets and manage
financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and
charges; to review accounting procedures and
financial systems; and to manage departmental
supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

{2 To plan and implement new management
initiatives for improvement of service quality of the
department.

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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+ AL EE BT THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

=+ 3hEAR AL Y B 3R SR FE BA
WHO'’S WHO IN THE LAND REGISTRY

4\3 1 2
THOEMCA KRR EREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads
1. EKEZKRZE, JP (IHFEMALLEK) 3. WTEBXE (RIEFREID)
Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar) Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
2. AR LZE, P (LHEMALEIE) 4. BERLZ: (LSFE)
Mrs Amy FONG, JP (Registry Manager) Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

18 &HB T EMAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B M R EBIIARSS R
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch -

1.

FRBYNLL, P (LiFMabRE)
Mrs Amy FONG, JP (Registry Manager)

+ AL EE ST THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

ZIRALE (SRRERELE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)

REWZ L (RILHFMALIE)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)

EEELE (Bl LHIMUALIE)
Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

FRIZEL L EBIIEEWD)
Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)

AEELZ L+ @THEIANRIE)

(X HEN201912A9H)

Miss Kathy LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 9 December 2019)

7.

10.

11.

12.

BRI Z (Bl LA &R )

Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)
R L (BILHEMALELIE)

Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)
BfEExt (BITREME)

Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)

BIEREE (Bl L IMAEIE)
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

mmEEE (B THEMLELE)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

EfFgLE (SREREE)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
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5 6
2 1 3

EREESH
Legal Services Branch
1. TEBXLE (BEFERIM) 4. MEFEE (SREN)

Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor) Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor)
2. FEELL (542 5. BB (SFFEIM)

Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor) Miss Urania CHAN (Senior Solicitor)
3. ETEELLE (SREN) 6. Bt (SREM)

Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor) Ms Louisa LIU (Senior Solicitor)
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2] 1 3
Wt 55 %4
Financial Services Branch
1. BEREzt (LEEE) 3. EFFBEL: (AlT-Fmaam)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager) Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)

2. EERLZL (BLSELE)
Ms Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in
corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of
accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial
performance respectively. We submit a medium range
corporate-cum-annual business plan to the two Bureaux
for approval each year. The corporate plan sets out the
blueprint for the department’s development in the next
five years, while the business plan serves as the basis
against which our annual performance is evaluated. We
meet regularly with the DEVB to review our business
performance. The DEVB also provides policy steer for
our work. In addition, we maintain regular liaison with
the FSTB, which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs
and enhance operational efficiency through autonomy
in capital investment and the use of resources.
Underpinning this flexibility is the duty to uphold
integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land
Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper
manner in compliance with departmental guidelines
and the relevant Government rules and regulations.
The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land
Registry overseeing integrity management work in the
department. Apart from organising training courses and
workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity
management are promulgated and re-circulated to staff
regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.
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(EEE2XM), BIEBFAEZREE
HeNFRERETFITEERFROM
SWMERTIDE2E M. NUEARAER
TSl miaeER, 8R4
BRI HTMFEME ST IR,

BESN, FADE S TE BRI TR R B )
AW, SLERANENMON T RE

AR S5 &

KA BMNTFI1993FK L EZES T,
BFEHSRITIIRSHAE ], AR
BEIRARS REMUERE 7 5,

2019/20F ., T HIBALFIR
SRR AR MR = 7 BIEF L FEEIAK
HETTHTAY AR SS G,

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO,
the Trading Fund’s annual report together with the
financial statements audited by the Director of Audit
is required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each
year. To help keep the public apprised of our work and
the situation in the property market, we publish statistics
on land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the
private and public sectors through our regular Customer
Liaison Group meetings.

PERFORMANCE PLEDGES

As part of our continuing commitment to improving
the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges annually
since the establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.

In 2019/20, we launched new performance pledges for
OC services regarding the registration of OC and supply
of copies of OC records.

NRA2019F RmERR, 442020
F2AZHEVHFE LELER T E
ZH, TTREHARENLERS,
MNRIARS 201920 FEH BARIE
AR BER B HFFE B R, M | (a)FIiH
AL FERNA RS ABEMEERERIL,
2020/21 FEH4FF2019/20F [Z 89 AR
LA, 2020/21 5 KBRS &S LK
1 (b),

Given that public services were provided on a limited
scale under the special work arrangement in response
to COVID-19 from 3 February 2020 to the end of
the financial year, the overall performance of certain
individual services in 2019/20 could not meet the targets
pledged. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our actual
performance for the year. The performance pledges of
2019/20 are maintained for 2020/21. The performance
pledges for 2020/21 is at Annex | (b).

EB T EMALEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



EFRER

£2019/20F [, BABIEF RS H
. EBIIMuE, BEELR. KB
MERFERBEIR66 N R MEIMN
=SV

18L& 78 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

In 2019/20, the Land Registry received 66 commendations
and five suggestions through various channels, including
our customer service hotline, the Land Registry website,
comment cards, letters and emails.

BERREREE

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATE

A
Per Cent
100
92.1
80
60
40
20
6.3
04 08 04
0 —
2017/18
o FEAE HE
Very Satisfied Satisfied

82.3
16.0
10.0

2.4 17
06 03 0.0 0.0 —— E
2018/19 2019/20 vear

o & o THE o FETAE
Average Dissatisfied Very Dissatisfied

E: BATIEEAAIRE, PMHBENEDRGEFEMAEETET 100%.

Note:

EESR, FATTRRE B AR IR R A
HMEAFE RN DR, ERAE
18R EHNE T ALLRERSEEE, P
BB WANR IR B 3R [ j7 K B3 4k
#,

Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

There were also 41 complaints received by us or referred
to us by other Government offices, among which 18
cases were outside our jurisdiction. All the suggestions
and complaints were promptly addressed and fully
responded to.
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T=g| /NS CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

KA+ D EEOLSTE, BAOKNMEFE  The Land Registry attaches great importance to social

Bl AR, BATEEBRI I FLATIU  responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of

NEEDE . corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in eight main areas.

RSt e Serving the Community
KA —mE RIS LA ARE, LAYE  Our staff have all along been encouraged to contribute
DR2ETRBHNTMEXIES, B their own time to organise and participate in various
2005F 2, THEMA X TBAS5+%  volunteer activities and community programmes. Since
NHEMBFERIAEE#RS LTRSS 2005, the Land Registry Volunteer Team has been
EIT I, £2019/20%F[F, HATAIX T  working with some ten other Government departments
PARKEZED T 16T TIED, to run a “Crossover Volunteer Project” programme. In
2019/20, the Volunteer Team organised 16 volunteer
activities for the elderly.

’ l AEEQRETE D &

TEREREEE. EERGAD
. 26-5-20109,

f£2020F1 R, &EFLSR
SHoMmMALMAEELTO
FR A ETRLEXM IR
E, UXBBAIRE LS
AR5 HY A,

In recognition of our sustained
efforts in serving the community,
the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service awarded the “Ten Years
Plus Caring Organisation” logo to
the Land Registry in January 2020.
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T, SXRLRBRTEANNE 4%, Tl
SNEFEMIIE R TIREBNEEM,
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Participating in Charity Activities

We are committed to promoting charity activities by
encouraging staff and their families to participate in
charity events. In 2019/20, our staff participated in a
variety of charity events organised by the Community
Chest, including the Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day
and Skip Lunch Day.

2255 o
h Day

Eliminating Discrimination and Promoting
Friendly Workplace

We strive to eliminate discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff members.

In 2019/20, we had a total of 27 staff members with
disabilities, representing 4.4% of the total strength of
the Land Registry. We would provide technical aids,
where necessary for staff members with disabilities to
facilitate their performance of duties.
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We are also committed to providing barrier-free facilities
to members of the public. In this regard, we have
designated Access Officers and Assistant Access Officers
to provide assistance to members of the public with
disabilities visiting our offices and arranged relevant
seminars for our Access Officers, Assistant Access Officers
and venue staff members concerned. We also conducted
regular reviews of the accessibility of our facilities for
continuous improvement. Given our dedicated efforts to
provide barrier-free facilities for members of the public
with disabilities, our Customer Centre has been included
in the List of Barrier-free Companies/Organisations by the
Hong Kong Council of Social Services.

We support the Government's policy on gender
mainstreaming. The Departmental Secretary has been
designated as the Gender Focal Point who helps raise
awareness and understanding of gender-related issues
within the department.
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Besides, in support of the Government’s

breastfeeding friendly premises and workplace

policies, we have provided a breastfeeding

friendly environment for both female members

of the public whilst they are visiting our offices

and female staff members who wish to continue

breastfeeding after returning to work. Internal

guidelines have been formulated for observance by staff

members. Besides, lactation facilities are provided to our
female staff members.

We also continue to provide placement opportunities
for people in need through participating in the Social
Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the
Civil Service Bureau's Internship Scheme for Students
with Disabilities.
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“I1 the past two months of l'nterns/l/p
in the Land Reqistry, we have
gaimed valuable work experience
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and kﬂow/ef{ge about the aperat/oﬂ
of the Government, which are very
Mseﬂt/ for our future ctudy and career

A

development,” said the interns.
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For promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
enterprises to bid for our office cleansing service contract
and catering service contract for our departmental
function during Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, we strive to maintain a healthy
workforce. In 2019/20, we organised a total of 41
seminars/workshops for staff on relevant subjects,
including first aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs
disorders and musculoskeletal disorders, health talk on
respiratory diseases and smoking, health tips on the
use of computers, exercise and healthy lifestyle, stress
management, prevention and handling of workplace
violence, indoor air quality and occupational safety and
health. We also provided counseling services through
external specialists to assist staff facing work-related or
personal issues.

We also strive to provide a comfortable working
environment for our staff. In 2019/20, continued

efforts were made to improve the office environment by
internal office reshuffling and provision of multi-purpose
connecting space for staff so as to enhance interactions
and render flexibility for our staff to use the connecting
space for discussions in a conducive environment.
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AN, BATREHE S SRR, HEE. Besides, we continue to enhance staff awareness in
ZohME ., MBMEEATEERSHFIN  maintaining work-life balance and a healthy lifestyle
JED, MR A T RHERAN4HHFTIEM  through departmental publications, seminars, sports
A&, DARRERRATE I AVIAR, events, interest classes and outings organised by the

Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family members.

NEHBEAIM R TH LA In recognition of our commitment to promoting a

HENE N, BERMASRE g smoke-free lifestyle among our staff, the Land Registry
RZERSRARLMA2019F was awarded the Silver Award of the Hong Kong
[BEATLTHEG R LAR]Z Smoke-free Leading Company Awards 2019 organised
R, <Plss by the Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health.

AAB B (R 3 A TR R R,
F2019F 12 AXFE [ 1@ REIRg
NE |, HREFNBEERRE
MM, ARBERANE IERRA
TR EREMZE A,

Tha Land Aegistry
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Mental Health Workplace Charter
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The Land Registry is also
dedicated to promoting the
mental well-being of our
staff. In December 2019,
we signed the Mental Health
Workplace Charter. In
recognition of our efforts to
enhance mental health in
workplace, the Land Registry
has been commended as
“Mental Health Friendly
Organisation”.
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EHHRREE Promoting Green Management

RO SR N HEDNIMRE IR, HFRIL We continue to strive to promote green management

SIS M B B EFAMRIEN,  and ensure that our business and daily operations are

BATHUERE T LA T a6 conducted in an environmentally responsible manner. In
this regard, we have taken the following measures:

N - =

S BIEMMRIREE, 1TEAUKERTTZI 3 set out an environmental policy with key areas for

I’y
.o

HEEBH actions;
O AMIMREIEES|, A TE 3 promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
F observance by staff;

S BRSNS REHITIMREZ 3 conducted regular environmental audit and surprise

I’y
.o

MREUE, FRIFERTH checks at various offices to sustain the momentum
= ; in environmental protection;

o ST EAL TEWH 3 continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
ﬁHJ\ [TBINEE ] R [ B recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy
BIMRIEER, A RUE AR and resources;

TR ;

G TRIMRREASEE, #EMMEE 3 expanded the scope of green procurement through
SIMREENYSR, UARER N increasing the number of purchase items that
NEFENE N EKEBINMR M contain environmentally friendly features and
%, BREEEEHER RS requiring the office cleaning contractor to adopt a
FA7KFEETRIBFE ; number of green practices, including reduction of

water and energy consumption in their operation
as far as practicable;
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promoted green awareness among staff by
publicising messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution
through departmental staff magazine;

implemented double-sided printing of land
document copies;

used recycled paper or the blank side of used
paper for printing and photocopying as far as
practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in the officers’
rooms, where appropriate, to reduce energy
consumption;

participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
programme organised by the Green Earth and
not providing bottled water when holding events/
activities/meetings at our offices;

incorporated the greening concept in office design
in order to improve the office environment and
indoor air quality, as well as promoted greenery
among staff; and

S RIYNES: OB VINEINS &S RSN
EIVEDRETS A TEN
A

~

provided reusable tableware sets in office pantries
and reusable cutlery for staff members’ use in
departmental functions such as the Christmas
Party.

NN T AR AL B P53 (20194 The Controlling Officer’'s Environmental Report 2019 with
ERIARRIRE ), THEAIMNIR  detailed environmental performance is available on the
X %, Land Registry website.
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Promoting Occupational Safety and Health
in the Workplace

We attach great importance to the occupational
safety and health of staff. Since 1997, we have set
up a departmental Safety Management Committee
to formulate and implement departmental policy
on occupational safety and health. We have
promulgated comprehensive guidelines and procedures
on occupational safety and provided our staff with
ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health.

To enhance staff awareness, we have made use of our
Staff Magazine to provide useful information and tips
on occupational safety and health on a regular basis.
Besides, regular inspections are conducted to ensure that
the workplace is free from safety hazards.

In addition, we have participated in the Indoor Air
Quality (IAQ) Certification Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection Department since 2003 and all
our offices have achieved the “Good” Class under the
Scheme in 2019.

Indoor Air Quality Certificate
(Good Class)
ENEREFRREHS (TS

Valid period
FEEN__ 27 February 2019 » 26 February 2020

1 hereby certify that the indoor air quality of the following location(s) has fully complied
he Good Class of the Indoor Ar Qualiy |
FABI TSR A S RE RS T RATR ) PSRRI

Queensway Govenment Offices
Name of hulldk;& Pkt

m.,t 66 Quesnsway

Sl 66 Bk
¢ . Whoale Building
g

Approsed HKIAS A0 Sinato
Tt NS R R AR
Name
"5 Ng Yan Wa
1AQ Cerfificate Issuing Bnﬁy Aot and AirTostng | -
gwﬁaﬂxmmmﬂ ﬂv,&
El P e il

11.April 2018

Cetified location(s)
EREi

!lmh

the HKIAS report no. IPJ1B-176
B18-176-RPOOSAH. KHERN )
Tndoar Alr Quallty Cartiication Schama for Oices and PuBIIc PIaces
R R R R R

Indoor Air Quality Information Centre
MR ENR IR
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Together, We Fight the Virus

To reduce the risk of the spread of the COVID-19 virus,
the Government announced on 28 January 2020 that
except for staff of the departments providing emergency
services and essential public services, all other employees
of the Government would work from home after the
Lunar New Year holidays. Hence, emergency closure
of the Land Registry offices was arranged from 29 to
31 January 2020. Thereafter, the Land Registry has
endeavoured and managed to provide full range of
services, albeit on a limited scale, and maintain full
service hours for delivering instruments for registration
under the special work arrangement.

We have also implemented various precautionary
measures, such as enhancing office cleansing/
disinfection, installing acrylic shielding screens at our
service counters, providing alcohol hand sanitizers and
sanitizing mats, as well as spacing out benches and
the queuing area in the Customer Centre. Besides,
customers were encouraged to conduct land searches
through the Land Registry online search service
(www.iris.gov.hk), use the drop-in box as much as possible
and visit our offices only if they require services urgently.

The Secretary for Development visited our Customer
Centre on 2 March 2020 and noted the implementation
of targeted measures to reduce social contact and
measures for infection control to protect the health and
safety of our staff as well as members of the public.
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To provide support for fighting COVID-19, a total
of eight clerical grades staff from the Land Registry
were temporarily deployed to the call centres of the
Department of Health and the Office of the Government
Chief Information Officer (OGCIO) so as to fortify the
enforcement of the quarantine orders, which was of
paramount importance to the containment of the virus.

AR EBR R AR RS E N RER
SZPROMAEERT : [RIMNATEAR
I AL E N KRB ATIERE, AR
BREMELREZH. 2ARBINAR
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“We were responsible for inputting personal information
of inbound travellers into the database to facilitate the
health quarantine arrangements by the departments
concerned. Though working at backend, we were
glad to offer a helping hand in the fight against the
epidemic,” said our colleagues who were deployed to
the call centres of the OGCIO. Their relentless efforts
and devotion were highly appreciated.

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

37



38

™l 4t £ Z{F CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

AN &=}

KA MTHKARZRASLEFNH [ Ke
S| AT TH I SEERTI TN
2019 — FIIEKR, RRENFFE
RENNBASRE R —K[ TER
TIMNS, WEBEBERE ARNITIE
BT HE EE

Public Education

The Land Registry had participated in the “Be a
Government Official for a Day” Programme 2019 -
Heads of Departments Edition under the Life Buddies
Mentoring Scheme, which was coordinated by the

Commission on Poverty.

The programme offered an

opportunity for selected secondary school students to
shadow a senior government official on the job for a

day to gain hands-on
experience of the
official’s work and a
better understanding
of the Government's
operation.

£2019F7A18H, MEADRIKBRE
BAFENEBHEESCEEFFH
SAREHR N TR K[ T
B F 1. AT AL KB TER AN 4L &Y
RS IRBELR, (ERBMTRAELE,
ATIREE T T201948 423 H%17
HNnZEL, PES51ZITVNEE TR
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OFFICIAL for a Day

A student from Po Leung Kuk Wu
Chung College and another student
from Christian and Missionary Alliance
Sun Kei Secondary School were matched
to shadow the Land Registrar on 18
July 2019. The students showed
great interest in the work of the Land
Registrar as well as the services of the
Land Registry. A sharing session was

| also held on 23 August 2019 to serve
| as the conclusion of the Programme for

participants to share their takeaways
and reflections.
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As part of our public education activities, the Land
Registry has continued its efforts to introduce its services
and the land registration system in Hong Kong to the
school community by delivering presentations and
conducting guided tours to our Customer Centre for
secondary and tertiary students.

A visit to the Land Registry was arranged for the Law
and Administration students of the Hong Kong Institute
of Vocational Education (Tuen Mun) in July 2019.
Positive comments and feedback were received from the
students. They considered that the visit was a valuable
learning experience about our work as well as the land
records of the Land Registry.

EE L -
THE LAND REGISTRY.
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In support of nurturing our younger generation, besides
partnering with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong for
the twelfth year to organise the Job Shadow Day, we
participated in the “Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme
— Job Tasting Programmes” launched by the Human
Resources Planning and Poverty Co-ordination Unit of
the Chief Secretary for Administration’s Private Office
to support upward mobility of youth. Students from
the Sing Yin Secondary School participating in the Job
Shadow Day, and students from the SKH Lam Woo
Memorial Secondary School joining the “Life Buddies
Mentoring Scheme — Job Tasting Programmes” were
guided by Land Registration Officers as their mentors to
work for one to two days in various work units in the
Land Registry in May and July 2019 respectively.

Students joining these programmes expressed that
through the programmes, they had a taste of real-life
work experience which was valuable and insightful to
them. They also commented that these programmes

were very useful and practical and had

broadened their exposure as well as
given them insights on their career
planning.

2019 TIERFitXIH AV D
Job Shadow Day 2019
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Life Buddies Mentoring
Scheme — Job Tasting
Programme
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FUTURE PLAN

Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office”
environment and explore opportunities for further
reducing consumption of energy and paper.

Public Education
We will continue with our public education activities to
raise public understanding of the services of the Land
Registry and the development of the land registration
system in Hong Kong.
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REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

Documents affecting land are delivered to our
Customer Centre at Queensway Government Offices for
registration.

In 2019/20, 469,381 land documents were delivered
for registration, representing a decrease of 6.8% when
compared with 2018/19.

ERGEAME £ 3 R E
NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

A
No.
600,000
528,767
203,511 469,381
500,000 468,630 :
445,889
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
0 EE
Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

FRENE R KRR BRRETRSE
By, WIiLRY IR R
BI5 WA, A2 FRIIXHELHH
79%.

Major types of documents received include sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/
legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which
collectively accounted for 79% of all documents received
during the year.
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2019/204F EEIA SETMHEY £ 1t 3043 31
DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2019/20

3,660,
Leases/Tenancy Agreements 1 08 32 5
0.8% l 118,/ A ’

Mortgages/Legal Charges
/3,140....

23.1%
Sale and Purchase Agreements

15.6% » 96,408

Others

92 948 ZO.SCVO
I e Ere P
Receipts/Discharges/Releases 94 900
19.8¢, LR /

Assignments

20.2%

FE2019/20FExEMHFFARETF  Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for

EEANH, FEEFEEZAENMSE  registration in 2019/20, the number of SPAs of residential

MMEEDHIRES6,1381 (BREF  units and its total consideration were 56,138 (+0.1%

HN0.1%) }%5,088.66127C (REF RV from last year) and $508,866 million (-6.9% from last

6.9%), —MME, XEEHNMMER year) respectively. The number of these agreements

R4 T 17 22 3 B B B E FE AR is generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of
activity in the property market.
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BEREMEBEFEREWRBMEHR
NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS

DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

600,000 546,657
497,640 508,866
581,583
500,000
345,292
400,000
300,000
200,000
63,385 56,095
100,000 45,435 61,701 56,138
./G —— — @ °
0 FE
Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

® T~ No.

® &3 (B A47T) Consideration (HK$ million)

E: ERBUAFHATBREEEFEE. MANWSEREERMEEEEERTN THEERE, RIFEFRELEFERGIBREHI

2AMEEM,
Note:

The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and

the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.

£2019/20F 8, REHEEEFHR
SN TF500 521,000 58T
B, FRRSEFHEIT500 7B THE
ERFRZ SN EZIENN,

The majority of the transactions in residential units in
2019/20 were within the consideration range of five
to ten million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable
increase in transactions in 2019/20 with consideration of
more than five million Hong Kong dollars.
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BEWM O RNEEEFRRENRE
NO. OF SALE & PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

=
¥

No.

35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

HF 12012 220 F3 3&/0F5 520F10 0Z/1F20 202/0F30 308
Less than 1 Ttolessthan2 2 tolessthan 3 3tolessthan 5 5 toless than 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

TH 2 (A FB7T) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
® 2017/18 ® 2018/19 ® 2019/20

ik Uil 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Range of Consideration

(BRAT) REINo. % RENo. % R¥#HNo. %

(HK$ million)

DF1 Less than 1 282 0.4 249 0.4 215 0.4
120F2 1 to less than 2 1,075 1.7 784 1.4 823 1.5
22 WFE 2 to less than 3 2,882 4.5 1,582 2.8 1,478 2.6
BEY S5 3 to less than 5 17,595 27.8 10,936 19.5 10,312 18.4
5&/0F10 5 to less than 10 28,081 443 29,753 53.0 32,240 57.4
0%/0F20 10 to less than 20 9,302 14.7 8,984 16.0 8,294 14.8
0Z/>F30 20 to less than 30 2,190 3.5 1,936 3.5 1,228 2.2
BOIL/U: 30 or over 1,978 3.1 1,871 3.3 1,548 2.8

28 Total 63,385 100.0 56,095 100.0 56,138 100.0

A BATIEEREAIXRR, MHIMESNE D EHFEMATGETET100%,
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the
purpose of providing an information platform on
property ownership to facilitate property transactions.

In 2019/20, the total number of searches of land
registers and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of
land records were 5,364,086 (-4.4% from previous year)
and 767,866 (-7.3% from previous year) respectively.

EH L B A RBARE A T L RE BRI R RN
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS & IMAGED COPIES AND PHOTOCOPIES OF
LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED

=¥
TN

No.
6,000,000 5,612,225
5,319,961 .\5,364.,086
5,644,216
5,000,000
5,046,806
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1 000,000 797,303 747,969 838,871 827,943 767,866
0 e
Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

o & [F L E LM
Searches of Land Registers

o RHT ML FMEERVERIARFIR
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk
seven days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m.
to 3:30 a.m. the next day). The public can conduct
searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis.
The number of subscribers increased by 32 (+2.3%) and
reached 1,416 during 2019/20. Currently, searches
conducted online constituted about 95% of the total
search volume. The remaining 5% were conducted over
the counter. Counter search service is available at our
Customer Centre in Queensway Government Offices
and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po,
Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

B T i EIC MR

NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS

EMREH
No. of Searches

5,644,216 5,612,225
6,000,000 5319961 N R 5,364,086
5,046,806 . I
5,241,067 194,
4,893,606 241, 5,080,897
4,647,371
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
399,435 426,355 403,149 417,774 283,189
® @ @ e\.
0 G
Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

@ BRI EAM Counter searches

® M _EZEA Online searches ® 24 Total
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help the public
correlate property addresses and building names with
lot numbers in the territory. To facilitate online search
services, online versions of the SI and the CRT are made
available for free browsing on the Land Registry website
or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services.
Up to 31 March 2020, over 10,200 visits to the online
versions of the Sl and the CRT released on 30 April 2019
were recorded.

i

+ i &= R
The Land Registry

oroOFL oMb BE o/ HboHE B BB E
(8 20 B, 2019)
New Termtories Lot/Address Cross Reference Table
(20th Edition, 2019)

OWNERS’ CORPORATION (OC)
SERVICES

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of
OCs and provision of filing and search service for OC
records under the BMO. In 2019/20, 104 new OCs were
registered. The total number of OCs in the territory
reached 11,043.
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CUSTOMER SERVICES

The Management and Customer Services Division of
the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service
excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We make
use of various channels to liaise and communicate with
our customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers

Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong,
meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on land
registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided
to legal practitioners and preparation for implementation
of the TRS. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex Il (a).
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BEFBE DA Customer Liaison Groups
KAFESFANEFBG/NE (FLEHHM  The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with
MAENM) SERFERIFHG, LB customers through two Customer Liaison Groups
TERALEIFITR. REFMIVEFR  (private and public sectors) to update customers on the
Fr, A SEEEMRSIRESE LME#  department’s latest initiatives, services and procedures,
BARM, UEREFHEINELE  to faclitate exchange of views on operational and service
R o delivery issues, and to respond to customers’ feedback.

T #b B W& ‘
T & LANT L EGISTR) o |

&

A BPERE A (RVENA)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

FLEANMZFEE/NEMK AKREAE  The private sector group comprises representatives from

B THMETEBAE; AENME  the legal community, professional bodies and trade

FEREE/NARI AL A NISR B BUF SR &2 associations while the public sector group comprises

BN, ANNERKRZEOFIUH  representatives from Government departments and

11 (b) K2(0)s public bodies. The lists of membership of the private
sector and the public sector groups are at Annexes Il (b)
and (c) respectively.

A BPFERENAE (RE)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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Visits

The Land Registry continues to maintain close connection
with its overseas counterparts. In September 2019, Ms
Doris CHEUNG, the Land Registrar, Ms Alice LEUNG,
Deputy Registry Manager and Ms Eva LAU, Assistant
Registry Manager participated in the 46th Registrars
of Title Conference held in Sydney, Australia. The
Conference brought together Registrars and their
delegates from various overseas jurisdictions, which
provided a fruitful opportunity for the Conference
participants to exchange knowledge, initiatives and
best practices in service delivery as well as the latest
developments in title registration.

]
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Besides, Mrs Cindy LAM, Deputy Registry Manager and
Ms Shirley LEE, Senior Solicitor took part in the Land
Registrars Development Officers Conference 2019 held
in Melbourne, Australia from 15 to 17 May 2019. The
Conference was attended by 25 delegates from different
states of Australia as well as New Zealand and Hong
Kong. It fostered communication and strengthened our
network with overseas land registries.

BESN, AN Ab 4 5 P 3 B9 A SR LA AR 15 R

BELR, B A B X AR A R AT
e B AR IRITHRERT2019F6 A
148 ENFAL, AR T mAsf]E N A
AR e RERRESN, R T IMET
BT, WAEHRERZ, BT %
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AL R FIE MRS

T

L
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In addition, the Land Registry maintains a close
relationship with its Mainland associates. A delegation
from the Department of Natural Resources of Jiangxi
Province led by Inspector Mr DENG You-lin
visited us on 14 June 2019. We briefed them
on the roles and functions of the Land Registry
and had a useful discussion with them on land
registration matters. A guided tour to the
Customer Centre on our deeds lodgement and
search services was also arranged.

+ o a
THE "AND
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B RIE Communication Channels
T 1 E AL R Land Registry Circular Memoranda

£2019/20F E, HAN AL THHB
K, LEAERRATMEF AZEALHE L

In 2019/20, we issued two Land Registry Circular
Memoranda to update legal practitioners and customers

WEF @ RS on our new product/services.
(£ 1 2L B IR ) Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were
released in June and December 2019 respectively to keep
our customers updated on

the Land Registry’s initiatives,

services and activities. () e

KA RIFE2019F6 A K12 AR M T
B () E MA@ ) 8B Fhik, ME
FNBEIFER. RS FIE D,

upgoring n Op WS

........ o,

Performance Pledges
2020/2021

THE LAND REGISTRY

BHEK
FR, BNEFHTABERKOAST, A
RMHALL RS HIA R,

Information Leaflets
During the year, we updated
the information leaflets to
provide latest information on
our services.

N i
lert

Property A€

www‘.il)a‘r\"dr:]g.gov.hki/

- ’

FrIEHE
BAV B R BT AS AR AN KL 8 & 37 AR
FEifl, ARRHELIMEERNE

Press Releases o
We issue press releases from
time to time to announce the

HAZE T30 Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
statistics on land registration and search.
FEIF M 112 Annual Open Data Plan

K FTHREBHN2017EHERIRE KK
FTF2017F 12 AR [ FEBEEEW

Having regard to the Chief Executive's 2017 Policy
Address and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong

mER], o' announced in December
2018 F 12 HEX  peccm—m—m 2017, we published our first
REETT e — annual open data plan in
it FT2019%F December 2018. The second
12AEMETH annual open data plan for
20202 22F EH) 2020-22 was released in
FREIBIT R, X oo December 2019. The plan
TTR5 s F ARk Sy ] O T s £ sets out datasets relating

= EE ’ jﬁ ﬁ I— /jﬁ_’: )lﬁl, Ei:‘“cﬂfegories

Land Registry API Available

to registration and search
services to be released via

nda
i=Formats ”

CALL-

54

HABRATETEE e s EDim the Public Sector Information
ReyEmamEmR —— Portal in the following three
SHXBESE, & il BTG o oo Eim years for free public use. The
FIE S AT AR o s s s datasets provide raw materials
KO Fr iR (R, R for technology research and

Yearly statistical summary
Land Registry

Yearly st 1
for regis

ymmary on instruments received by the Land Registry
‘and searches of land records.

Yearly statistics on the total number of public search
of land registers

Land Registry

Annual total number of public search of and registers

Housing

Housing
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Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of
information through recorded messages and manned
operator service. A queuing service for specific service
help desks is also available. Through collaboration with
the Efficiency Office’'s 1823 Call Centre, our hotline
enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.

Land Registry Website
During the year, there were 8.1 million visits (63% in the
Chinese language and 37% in the English language) to
the Land Registry website.

Awards

The Secretary for the Civil Service’s
Commendation Award 2019

Congratulations to our Clerical Officer, Mr CHEUNG
Tak-chung, who was awarded “The Secretary for
the Civil Service’'s Commendation Award 2019" for
his consistently outstanding performance and firm
commitment towards customer service.

2019412 2 S EL I 55 i )b 2 % o 0K s 2 U

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

55



56

Ak %5 Kaz fE SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

20195 [ AifF T R FX ]

FANZ UL BT AL B — R ) F M EAE
ERRLtheaRXPETHRIBIELL
RMAK 2019 [HIFE AEIFR — N1

ARE |, AR NEFIRHE
SR R T A EIRSS
-

DE) & 37 5 1 3 i o
THE OMBUDSMAN'

[2019F 4\ 5 LR
i/

AL AT AIARI ML A 1R (B F 1R TR
RS IS NMBRASAESRERF
HPH[2019F NS AERRS K
Fhitkl], IR [BIIBEHRSK
(/NEBITIBR)) JIRE, Aoz L
RS S MIFERF RS HBR
BEXBEE. FMERBRKT2020F
1TASEBEENEAR —RARN 5 #
o — THFAAL [ FLET RS ] B
BERR, ZRSIBBCHERRD. A
AIALAS . Bl 25 A0 3 E AR AL SRR,
EB Y J5 L TR FT R

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2019

Congratulations to our Land Registration Officer I, Ms
WONG Ka-man, Carmen, and Senior Clerical Officer,
Ms CHAN Kuen-kuen, Meibo, who were awarded
“The Ombudsman’s Awards 2019 for Officers of Public
Organisations” for their dedication in delivering high
standard of services and their professionalism in serving
customers.

Civil Service Outstanding Service Award Scheme
2019
The Land Registry was awarded the Silver Prize of
the Departmental Service Enhancement Award (Small
Department Category) in the Civil Service Outstanding
Service Award Scheme 2019 organised by the Civil
Service Bureau biennially by presenting the “e-Alert
Service for Authorized Institutions (Als)”.

(< =

N 2019 ABEBERERD T

ann /@.; Civil Service Outstanding Service Award Scheme 2019

Our commitment to promoting a culture
of quality service and pursuing continuous
service improvement has once again
won recognition. As the Secretary for
Development said in his Blog on 5 January
2020 entitled “Land Registry’s e-Alert
Service — A 4-win service initiative”, the
service is a 4-win initiative for the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority, Als, property
owners and the Land Registry.

s &\
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[ERBA 7 1k i i1 %1/ ERB Manpower Developer Award

B ABEHF B TF2009F #H [ERBAA  The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched the “ERB
b EFITR ], RBEAAEI KA Manpower Developer Award Scheme” (the Scheme) in
RIEEEBRIGN 2009 to recognise organisations

M, HAEFIAA ]
MBER, KLB2012F
S5IZTRIAK, —H3K

*

which demonstrate outstanding
achievements in manpower training
and development as Manpower
Developers. The Land Registry

RUWRNIATRL]: T . Eh
F201944 A1 HZ%E2021 QF{EFE““" ; has been accredited “Manpower

Award Scheme

F3HA31H, RABIR3R

Developer” since its participation in

BTZMESN AT D - the Scheme in 2012. Once again,
Al ] 5= 1F, plemme we were accredited “Manpower

RE ATRE =
B r it years from 1 April 2019 to 31

March 2021.

Developer” for two consecutive

(L EMU B =B£2017/184F#) Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF)

E-47] Annual Report 2017/18

(EHFEMALEZES2017/18F R )5 The LRTF Annual Report 2017/18 won two international
RANEBRK I, B T3RM[2018/19 awards. In addition to an Honors Award in the Mercury
F [Z Mercury Excellence Awards ] 2 [ Excellence Awards 2018/19 under the category of
WEBERI — BN R EL14B5]  “Annual Reports — Overall Presentation — Government
HRERIN, RFBEEEZELT I Agencies & Offices”, we achieved the Platinum Award of
BA(LACP)l % H[2018 Vision Awards] the League of American Communications Professionals
ZIERIARER — ™ M EREMF (LACP) 2018 Vision Awards under the category of

ARIIMAESE, BMNBRRFEERSE
Vision AwardsiX xS ox, BIiE [

BAVESIEILTF R NS 7,

L.

MERCURY

EXCELLENCE AWARDS

b LACP

Honory
2018 VISION AWARDS

ANNUAL REPORT COMPETITION

[T,

Solomon Financial Press Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
Annual Report 2017-2018

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
Solomon Financial Press Limited

Annual Reports - Overall Presentation: Gov't Agencies & Offices

is presented with the

Platinum Award

for excellence within its industry on the development of
the orgenization’s cnnu! report for the pest fiscal pear.

Christine knnﬁndyd‘j
Competitien Director

“Print-Based Annual
Reports — Government
— City/State/National”.
We are proud to reach
the highest level of
the Vision Awards
with the recognition of
our pursuit for quality
production of the
annual report.
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DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND NEW
SERVICES

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry on our
homepage for online completion and printing to facilitate
users to prepare the memorials in a more speedy and
efficient way.

Securing Your Property @ /‘ : _ i
Supporting an Open Market 0 e --«'. ‘
u |

Home
Special Announcements
What's New G o

About Us

Putlications and Press
Reieases.

Access 1o Information

Public Services

Frequently Asked Questions

Memorial Form Easy Guide
Title Registration

Land Registry Circular 1.
Memorandum (LRCM)

Public Forms 3,

B IMBERE{EEARRMERE
SCATDBEPI MRS, B NE BohE
EYge, LAREEEIMBERRE
B, AITMNTEZEEEM R MES ] Al
SERSREMBEOV I FTEHESE,
HRPINR—EERNTRALE —ER
RPN ImE, ERREECARE

BAIMEEREAE SEBET BN
HREXROBEXTE T FHRNCABRF
FIEAFI R L EMBERE,

BFIMBERBRNEAXRERS b
. F201920FE, EHAEERNSH
—HRZEMASEMBESD, 1ZREH
FREREHBE72%., AMtogksEER
FEER, AR —SHARS.

2 ‘e-Memorial Form (Data Import)

3. Template for e-Memorial Form (Data Import)

2. e-Memorlal Form (Data Import)

Template for e-Memorial Form (Data Import)

E-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial form provided by the Land Registry. Lodging soficitors and
govemment departments can downioad the forms below free of charge and save into their computer for preparing memorials for

Please refer to the Workstation Requirements and the Disclaimer for using the e-Memorial Form.

You can dllck here [Dem file for e-Memortal Form] and [Demo flle for e-Memorial Form (Data Import) ] to view online
«demonstration on how to use the e-Memorial Form.

Sample of a printed copy of the completed e-Memorial Form can be viewed here,

FormiFile Name

For Lodging Solicitors
1. e-Memorial Form

LR 152A

LR. 1528

M DE

Eor Government Departments
e-Memorial Form

LR 1528

LR 1528

MEO

Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are available i.e.
a basic version and one with data import function.
Both versions have an auto-fill function enabling users
to retrieve property particulars by Property Reference
Numbers from the IRIS for reference when they are filling
in the memorial form. For users handling a series of
transactions or property projects with the same set of
basic information, the version with data import function
would be even more convenient as it enables the transfer
of relevant information from a computer spreadsheet to
multiple memorial forms simultaneously.

The usage of e-Memorial Form has been increasing
steadily and has accounted for over 72% of the total
number of memorials delivered with the instruments for
registration in 2019/20. The Land Registry will continue
to keep in view users’ feedback to identify room for
enhancements.

EB T EMALEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



BFRRRF

Yilh HEX 5
2019451 A28 HEE M [ Wb %
12 EMNEFHREF, BEMIIAAEE
K2 A E S8 5 N EEE DI ROR,
MERIHEREY I BENEZ Shsk Al
RN PRAARLLEM, LABEMITRR
KRBT R, HAEEERE I,

A REAITE SRR EE, 5
24 RWATIEEAAEE, —/Rd3iTEAa =
MRS BRPLEEYLEFNIE, ®
Ml EZHRFZRBELE, FARZH
BB, IaT8E190% MRS 1T 815 1%
RA—a3iTm A=, thos, AbFERRA
LMl S B X RS HIE (FR
RAHIRIRA), XX BEEAD LA
WEERER, LEEKHE T8I
BB BIBINY AL,

NTREEH LI XS RS, &
QB H2020F1 A3 HERCERBF
£, BUBE W THRIERENREAE
Kl EHE M2 E YRS K]
E, D1TWIZBRSE NFEE,

BARSHEL AR, AUTLH T —E&H
SEAAET RS, BRETRSBN
PUERMEEE R, ZEA TEEMIK
FFER IR ST AR, AR A EIEE M
BIREFREEN

+ R A (A2 g

BR%5 Koz 1E SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

e-Alert Service

Property Alert

Launched on 28 January 2019, Property Alert is an
affordable smart tool for all property owners to stay
vigilant of their properties at ease. It helps property
owners detect unexpected or suspicious instruments
delivered for registration against their properties early to
allow prompt follow-up actions and/or seek legal advice.

The Land Registry offers two subscription options.
Comparing to the 24-month subscription, the one-off
subscription option which remains valid until a change
of property ownership is most popular among the new
subscribers as it will obviate the need for property
owners to renew subscription. Over 90% of the orders
received have opted for one-off subscription. Besides,
the new channel of application by post (in addition to
application in person) has benefited owners of properties
in Hong Kong, in particular those residing overseas or
staying outside Hong Kong for extended periods of time.

For continuous improvement, the Land Registry has
streamlined the application procedure by removing the
mandatory requirement for property owners to provide
the Property Reference Number (PRN) of the land register
of the property concerned in the application form from
31 January 2020, making it more convenient to subscribe
to the service.

Since service rollout, a series of promotional activities
have been conducted including the launch of an
Announcement in the Public Interest (API) on various
television channels. The API has also been disseminated
via other channels including Government departments’
websites and facilities, video walls in
public parks, etc.

<« [PliEx5 IE5EER

Promotional video for Property Alert
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AN, BT mEZEFHMHE. TALEKRF  In addition to publicizing through promotional letters and
HALEBEAEHAEEIN, A4 emails to major stakeholders, professional bodies and
IR BlA At N8 oMEBAE F B AL other organisations, ongoing “out-reaching” publicity
FRAZMEIL)/ED), BREAEBRNEE  programmes targeted at property owners in Hong
HNBKE, NBEREF (BN 5EMEBL Kong and overseas owners of Hong Kong properties
FERIIATE). ARAEA F 75K respectively have also been kicked-off. The programme
B/ WEZRE. EBHHEWMFHAZ  activities held included roadshows at Government
WRNAEBEBHRIERE2E27TE  buildings, briefing sessions for potential customers
N2 (through collaboration with other Government
departments), OCs/owners’ committees of private
property developments and major stakeholders
such as the Heung Yee Kuk and the Hong Kong
Real Estate Agencies General Association, etc.

- }&&%iﬂﬂ. i

W % 4 uy
RITH 5 1 4

B M: 20194 ;

M a0y
I h ey

108154
W P ik e
o]

a, www.landreg gov.hk
(O 31050000
Nour Property with Fase

ST

A

A EFRLWBEISBERR
RITER 22N ME AN
ZAR %5

Briefing session delivered to
committee members at the
5th Executive Committee
Meeting under the 35th
Term of the Heung Yee Kuk

A EERDEBRFEEXNER
Roadshow held at the Cheung Sha Wan Government Offices

TR EUAE & RIS Y v m p & p
R Ty ;
P¥em s i an A

L A8 i

19412778 ”‘\

A TEZBIXA KGR AIRF A RS
1Z AR %5 HYIAIR
Poster displayed at transportation
hub to raise public awareness of
the service

<

A SEFEAFEERHEFLZLHMIERR
R NRSEN 2 FNE L AR ML
Briefing session cum promotion booth
held in collaboration with the Buildings
Department during its Building Safety
Advanced Certificate Course

Subscribe Now

i Fr Operty Alert

o
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e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions (Als)
The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for Als
under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed
banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-taking
companies) on 1 February 2017 to help them better
manage credit risks in mortgage lending. The Als,
with consent from the property owners concerned
for subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic
notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry.

To provide greater security and convenience to the Als
for submission of service applications for the e-Alert
Service as well as to increase operational efficiency, the
Land Registry has launched the e-Channel (Phase one) on
14 January 2019. Since then, subscriber Als can submit
their applications for subscription of service orders
through the e-Channel website at www.ealert-ai.landreg.
gov.hk. The initiative has been well received by the Als.
Around 75% of the service orders have been submitted
through the e-Channel during 2019/20.

To bring more convenience to Als, the Land Registry
will add the facilities for online submission of other
service applications such as termination/transfer of
service orders, change of particulars; and more user
functions including maintenance and enquiry of account
information to the e-Channel under Phase two of the
project which is targeted to be implemented in third
quarter of 2020. The relevant development work is now
underway.

FUTURE PLAN

e-Alert Service

We will continue the efforts in publicising and promoting
Property Alert to owners of Hong Kong properties.
Regarding the e-Alert Service for Als, we will launch the
e-Channel (Phase two) in the third quarter of 2020 to
further strengthen the functions of the e-Channel and to
enhance operational efficiency of both the Als and the
Land Registry.
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A ACEM TITLE REGISTRATION

RECENT DEVELOPMENT

Stakeholder Consultation on “New Land
First” Proposal and Proposed Amendments
to the LTO

During the year, we have been working closely with key
stakeholders to pursue the proposal of implementing title
registration on newly granted land first (“new land first”
proposal) in order to enable early implementation of the
land title registration system in Hong Kong. A Land Titles
Ordinance Steering Committee (LTOSC) meeting was
held in December 2019 at which we presented to the
members the proposed indemnity arrangements under
the LTO and reported progress on some

major issues in respect of the “new land

first” proposal including issues which

had been discussed at

five Land Titles Ordinance

Review Committee (LTORC)

meetings held in 2019.

£ gE BB
THE LAND REGISTRY
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Besides, a briefing to the Law Society of Hong Kong and
a seminar for the Hong Kong Conveyancing and Property
Law Association Limited on the proposal of implementing
e-lodgement under the LTO were respectively conducted
in May 2019.

We will continue to engage key stakeholders in
discussion on the main outstanding issues with a view to
forging consensus on such issues for implementing the
“new land first” proposal.

The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at
Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.
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A ACEM TITLE REGISTRATION

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

The TRS is inherently complicated as it involves complex
legal issues and carries significant implications. Legal
and other technical issues in the LTO that have been
identified are being reviewed. Preparation of the
legislative work for the introduction of the LT(A)B is in
progress.
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FUTURE PLAN

We will continue our engagement with key stakeholders
and relevant Government departments to address any
issues relating to the “new land first” proposal and
finalise the proposed pertinent amendments to the LTO
for early implementation of land title registration system
in Hong Kong. We will also continue to work closely
with key stakeholders to resolve the outstanding issues
regarding the mechanism of converting existing land and
properties to the TRS.
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ASTEBREIE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly
flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and
quality of service to customers. Contract staff under
Non-civil Service Contract or Post-retirement Service
Contract terms are also employed to give flexibility to the
department for responding to changes in operational or
business needs.

As at 31 March 2020, we had 524 permanent and 86
contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration
Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our contract staff
include Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive
and Clerks. We regularly review our staffing position
and adjust the number of contract staff in the light of
changes in operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human
resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career
to help them realise their potential. To this end, we
develop an annual departmental staff training plan
and organise training programmes in accordance
with the plan. The ultimate objective is to enable
staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork,
reinforce commitment to service excellence and support
continuous improvement in individual and departmental
performance.

In 2019/20, we arranged over 2,020 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.

4] ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
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Tha Land Ragistry (T2l Po Search Office)

Year-round Training
Various training courses were provided to enhance the
core competencies of the workforce of the Land Registry.

An Induction Programme comprising briefings, visits
and attachments to different divisions was implemented
for the newly recruited Land Registration Officers for
familiarising them with the operations of the department.
A mentoring scheme, which was well received, continued
through the year as an additional resource to provide our
new officers with dedicated and personalised support.
Two familiarisation talks by the Lands Department and
Planning Department respectively were also arranged to
equip them with knowledge and understanding of the
roles and responsibilities of these departments, and their
work in relation with the Land Registry.
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ASTEBREIE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

For enhancing staff members’ capability to manage
emotions due to the local social incidents, a seminar on
"Managing Emotions during Crisis” was organised for
all staff members in October and
November 2019.

RIAERAEOEERARASINT 555
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Officers at various levels attended respective tailor-made
courses on “Performance Management”, “Coaching
and Counselling” and experiential training workshops
on “Team Building and Leadership” with a view to
enhancing their work competencies and strengthening
collaboration at work.
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A talk on “Corruption Prevention for Government
Officers” by the Independent Commission Against
Corruption was arranged for all Officer Grades staff to
enhance their knowledge and raise their awareness of
integrity issues concerning public officers. Besides, a
refresher course on “Application of Land Registration
Ordinance and Land Registration Regulations” was
arranged for Land Registration Officers to enrich and

update their knowledge and
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understanding of the legislation
and its applications at work.

To dovetail with the upgrading of relevant computer
software during the year, a training course on “Microsoft
Windows 10" was also arranged.

We regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by
other Government departments or public organisations,
including the Lands Department (Survey and Mapping
Office), the Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre
and the Highways Department during the year for our
senior officers. These sessions aimed to broaden the
officers’ knowledge and exposure.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and
a half days’ e-learning during which they are free from
their office work to pursue self-learning of various topics
of interest at our Learning Resource Centre.
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ASTEBREIE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Staff Development

A wide range of staff development programmes are
offered to broaden staff's perspectives so that they can
meet new challenges, strengthen their communication
skills and develop policy formulation and leadership
capacities. In 2019/20, our staff members attended the
“National Studies” programmes, “Leadership in Action
Programme”, “Leadership Essentials Programme” and
joined the “Secretariat Attachment Scheme” organised
by the Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we place high value on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit
of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions
Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental
protection.

In 2019/20, we received a total of 18 staff suggestions
and five awards were granted.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff
with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2019/20, the award was granted to a total of 54 staff
members with 25 or more years of meritorious service.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering
a culture of good customer service and to recognise
laudable staff performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each
half-year period are awarded. Winner of the Team
Award for the second half year of 2019 is the Search
Services Section. To give due recognition, the names of
the winning staff members and teams are posted at the
Customer Centre and NTSOs.
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Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of
quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular
staff relations meetings, departmental publications and
staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various
staff groups and representatives of the management. It
meets quarterly to promote better understanding and
cooperation between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued
periodically under an editorial board comprising staff
of various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics
including featured stories, business updates, community
involvement, staff news and activity snapshots,
environmental protection, health tips, information
technology and language knowledge, etc. It is popular
among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense
of corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary
basis. In 2019/20, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families,
including Christmas party, volunteer social services,
interest classes, outings and sport activities. At the

Christmas party, we were honoured to have the presence
of the Secretary for Development, Mr Michael WONG to
celebrate this festive occasion with our colleagues. His
presence enlightened the party very much.
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing
of knowledge across the department. The system
contains around 8,800 reference documents and
precedent cases. Around 140 searches were made by
our staff daily for reference in their work in 2019/20.

FUTURE PLAN

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its
organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable
officers to attend executive development programmes
and training programmes of the Civil Service Training and
Development Institute in the coming year. Through the
training and development programmes, staff capabilities
will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and
contribute to the future development of the department.
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Search PRN

(Please enter one of the following sections)
O I - Development Name Section

FARRHEEIE IT MANAGEMENT

INTEGRATED REGISTRATION
INFORMATION SYSTEM (IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS
The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2019/20:

@ 11 - Street Name Section

Street Name (Eng / Chn): |KING'S ROAD

Area Code:

HONG KONG ~

ling No.: 99

(E.g. For No. 184A Nathan Road, please enter 184-A)

99
O I - Lot Details Section | gg4
991-A
992
993
994

20040 | Important Notices | Terms And | 995
‘ 996

997
998

(date: 16/09/2019

‘ (Press PageUp / PageDown key for previous / next page) ~ close

providing a bilingual information sheet annexed to
the imaged copy of an instrument withheld from
registration and imaged on or after 18 November
2019;

providing a new “Search PRN” function for
quick enquiry of the PRN of the land registers of
properties; and

\»:I/R.S S——

Search PRN

Lot:

Development Name:
House No.: 997
Block:

Street Name:
Floor:

KING'S ROAD

The following 8 land register(s) is/are found which is/are closely matched with your criteria

Flat PRN Address/Lot
o0t B8009454 THE PORTION MARKED "OFFICE" IN THE 15TH FLOOR PLAN OF WAI LEE
BUILDING NO.997 KING'S ROAD HONG KONG
o0t A1326661 THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO DISPLAY PAINT OR AFFIX SIGNS ON EXTERIOR
(Closed) WALLS PO LEE BULDING & WAI LEE BUILDING NOS.995 & 997 KING'S RD HK
001 B808527 EXTERIOR SIDE WALLS OF FLAT NO.1 & FLAT NO.6 FROM 1/F LEVEL TO
ROOF OVER 23/F TAK LEE BUILDING NO.993 KING'S ROAD HONG KONG
002 A1326670 PORTION 8 OF THE BASEMENT PO LEE BULDING & WAI LEE BULDING
(Closed) NOS.995 & 997 KING'S ROAD HONG KONG
MMo02 S THE MAIN ROOF WAI LEE BUILDING NO.997 KING'S ROAD HONG KONG
002 B8008530 MAIN ROOF OVER 18TH FLOOR TAK LEE BUILDING NO.993 KING'S ROAD
HONG KONG
003 B6222769 PORTION 9 OF THE BASEMENT PO LEE BULDING & WAI LEE BULDING
(Closed) NOS.995 & 997 KING'S ROAD HONG KONG
003 A1322581 MAIN ROOF OVER 23RD FLOOR TAK LEE BUILDING NO.993 KING'S ROAD
HONG KONG

Backto Search PRN  Back'to Lot List Backto Block List Back to Floor List
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Search Land Register

Lot: (EX)IL 127
Development Name:

ouse No.: Street Name:
Block: i Floor: N Flat:

Register of the input lot NOT found but related lot registers are listed
There is/are 10 land register(s) found
Please select the required register(s) and add to your order list.

[ Show links to Geolnfo Map? Note

® current

® Piain - No. of Copies: 1

-

o providing a filtering option to hide closed land

-

registers on the search result page of the “Search
Land Register” function.

Search Land Register

Lot: (EX) IL 127
Development Name:

House No.: Street Name:
Block: Floor: "

Flat:

Register of the input lot NOT found but related lot registers are listed.
There is/are 10 land register(s) found.
Please select the required register(s) and add to your order list.

£ Show links to Geolnfo Map? Note

B8 - 4306541 INLAND LOT NO. 127 (IL
|t 27) | ©Fu O Certfied - No. of Copies1 | |
7 S i ~, '
| o | THE REMAINING PORTION | &) ® piain - No. of Copies: 1 | | ® current | @ Piain - No. of Copies: 1
O - | cmmee | G lorNe WL ¢ Current P | wemoLor doriere | 8 i G
| 127 (RP)) | ©Fun © Gentified - No. of Copies|1 - | OFum O certiled - No. of Copies1
- e Jree T T -
| | ® o [ o
o | - | ca0eser |sECTIONAOF INLAND LOT| © Current ® prain - Moz of Copies: @l - l-“iﬂsﬂﬁ- st 0 of Copies: 1
{Clasad) NO.127(L12TS.A) | O gy © Centified - No. of Copies|1 *=0=P 14 closed land register(s) not ! No. of Copies/1
| ®ram | WoomedThoorcapedt | ([ h | | ] |rEas S - |
'\ . | ! 8 / — —  ishown ) :
: : T A U N O EC bl ; 7
= @ ®Plain - No. of Copies: 1 i : : of Copies: 1
B - | casesrs [ 2O O A | Ganem x £ 8| - I:uome st 0 closed land register(s) is/are pi
| | | O Full © Certified - No. of Copies|1 | | L selected No. of Copies]
7 ) THE REMAINING PORTION | __ | e § W B 7 : R
)| _ | C4308581 | OF SECTION B OF INLAND | ‘® Cumrent # Piain - No. of Copies: 1 a fersssn st of Copies: 1
(Closed) | LOTNO. 127 (IL127S.B | @ 1 = Lo >
i, | ©Fun ) Certified - No. of Copies| 1| [t ] i - No.of Copies1__|
| sue-secTioN1OF | - ® 2 | e | R
o | _ | casosses | sECTION B OF NLAND | @ current @ Piain - No. of Copies: 1 i il T of Copies: 1
B (Ciosed) | LOTNO.127(L127S.B | LOTNO. 127 (L127S.E) | ¢ @ "
O Fun D Certifid - No. of Copies1 @ © Certfied - No. of Copies
| g F : | 5 Ful | pies1 |
i T T = = | [
p | ® @ Piain - No. of Coples: 1 | | ® ® Piain - No. of Coples: 1
O - | omosos | FERIEBAL, | SO | . 0| — | coszours |sECTIONFOFINLAND LOT| © curant | © Plan-No.of Copies
| OFm © Gertified - No. of Copies|1 1270 V| @rm © certiled - No. of Copies1
al - Icmsm SECTION D OF INLAND | © Current @® Piain - No. of Copies: 1 é?’e:A‘lé ,DF:‘:“{;",R =
[ LOTNO. 127 (L127S D) | & gy © Certfad -No. o Copie1 | Back to Search Land Register
{ | - — -
@ ‘ | cs1eas7s |  SECTION E OF INLAND | ® Current ‘' Plain - No. of Copies: 1
[ LOTNO. 127 (L127S.E) | gy © Certed - No. of Cope | Current Enquiry = Retrieves current particulars of a property only
— Full Enquiry = Retrieves historical & current particulars of a property
= | © ® piain - No. of Copies: 1
a8 ‘ ~ | coszaury [SECTIONE OF ILAND LoT Current i P
O Fun © Certified - No. of Copies 1

SolclAl Dessedil
Back to Search Land Register

RMBERZ

A AR BT I R INEHE R LB B K,
K2 ERABRHERZ LR &EM
%, HEITEMEREER. RIS TS
RE TR RN BHE R LR kS, i
AT INRINR R FE R IMVRE RIREAD
NEBHEBME, N8RS RE &
HAZ AR EBEE AR TAIMLE,
FAVE T 2020F 4 A K M L& 15 BUR

%,

To Order List 3

(Add To Order List ) 6

IT SECURITY

The Land Registry implements improvement measures
with reference to the Government's IT security
requirements and best practices in the IT security
field. Departmental policy and guidelines on IT security
are circulated regularly to staff to reinforce their
understanding and awareness of the importance of
information security and personal data protection. A
network access control solution will be implemented
in April 2020 to strengthen the endpoint security
and bar unauthorised devices from connecting to the
departmental network.
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FUTURE PLAN

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our

e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

{3 to introduce mobile payment by digital wallet (i.e.
Apple Pay and Google Pay) for the IRIS Online
Services; and

to replace and upgrade the existing IT infrastructure
of the IRIS Online Services.

Ay
.o
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4 B & I8 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues

clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

o meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one
year with another; and

achieving a reasonable return, as determined
by the Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets
employed.

’aY
-

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2018/19, revenue decreased by
$62.2 million (down 12.1%) to $452.3 million mainly
due to a decrease in business volume of registration of
documents, copying and reports on title. Operating
expenses increased by $30.6 million (up 7.3%) to $449.3
million mainly due to increase in staff costs, relocation of
the Central Imaging Centre to Queensway Government
Offices and upgrade of IRIS.
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R
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
I EPibm)
HK$(million)
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@ YA Revenue ® FEEF Profit for the year o ElE A B3R =R Rate of return on fixed assets

2019/20 F EWA DT
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE 2019/20

Others 0
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e-Alert services 7
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2019720 F EEERA DT
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2019/20

(0)
—REEF Y REMER 5 4 /o

o
%ﬂ§&§£§ﬁ4- 5 /o

General operating expenses and other costs

o)
%ﬁ|ﬁ&fxﬁ%6-4 /o —'
Depreciation and amortisation

o)
E@ﬁ‘mﬁ&%ﬂsz7 8 Yo

Computer service charges

R

QL VW A B TE B 7 [ 3R R 3 ZEUR
T, M. RHESIARLSGRE R
SHHE, MAEXBESIIYLTG
MEMBAREARE, BAEE™1E
R RAR,

Rental and management charges

RITEH 75.90/0

Staff costs

FORECAST

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets
will depend mainly on the business volume in the
registration, search, copying and reports on title services
which is subject to performance of the property market
and other relevant factors. We will continue to exercise
strict control on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 87 to 125, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry
Trading Fund as at 31 March 2020, and of its results
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the manner
provided in section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance
(Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission
auditing standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those
standards, and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with those standards. |
believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.
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FITEE KRS REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2019-20 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s
report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, | am required to
report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for
assessing the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Audit Commission
auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s
internal control;

—  evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund;
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FITEE KRS REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’'s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention
in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of my auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Land Registry Trading
Fund to cease to continue as a going concern; and

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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(FEFUBHPHEERBIHR=ZRIT)

HITE

BEBEHF
EFIETS
ANEBEEZ KK 261%
202049 528 H

Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit (Acting)
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

28 September 2020

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

85



WMoz
%Certlfled

Inancial

Statements

86 EHELHMIEMAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



EHEW@mE
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE_ZT-TF=-A=+T—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2020
(LA FIThiid)R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Lipza
Note 2019
RBEFEHAZWAN  Revenue from contracts with
customers 4 452,329 514,533
1B ERAR Operating costs 5 (449,299)  (418,724)
= ERA Profit from operations 3,030 95,809
H Y A Other income 6 36,105 38,170
FEEF Profit for the year 39,135 133,979
HiemEmlas Other comprehensive income - -
FELEEKE Total comprehensive income
for the year 39,135 133,979
B E &= Bk Rate of return on fixed assets 7 1.2% 34.1%

£93F 125 MHIMOE N AN SRR —F 5,
The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.

4% ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 87



Wi 55 4R 10t 3=
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FTE-FF=HA=+—H as at 31 March 2020
(A FTid)R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B E
Note

88

E |3k K Non-current assets
Pl &% KBS Property, plant and equipment 8 283,726 271,779
RN = Right-of-use assets 9(a) 32,371 -
pi Intangible assets 10 32,688 13,212
INCEESTFR Placement with the Exchange
Fund 11 695,826 676,216
1,044,611 961,207
BN R 7= Current assets
IV Trade and other receivables
Rz U FR I3 12, 13(a) 26,137 26,052
R E A TR R Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 6,701 9,588
RITER Bank deposits 492,000 537,000
We MBITER Cash and bank balances 17,996 24,369
542,834 597,009
sl fafa Current liabilities
13 A Deferred revenue 13(b) 9,620 8,505
BR%® Customers’ deposits 14 45,287 44,349
R7 A~ i 3R K2 LAt Trade and other payables
INENE-® 22,084 20,986
RS9 E A TR ER Amounts due to related parties 4,700 2,639
?Hmﬁﬁ Lease liabilities 9(b) 6,603 =
B RAEFIIL & Provision for employee benefits 15 11,809 8,117
100,103 84,596
R 2E Net current assets 442,731 512,413
BRFBERDAMK  Total assets less current
liabilities 1,487,342 1,473,620
FI3E 125K E R AM S IREA — 2B

The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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W&o 3k (42) STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

B E
Note 2019
IR AR Non-current liabilities
1B A Deferred revenue 13(b) 6,565 4,761
HERAGR Lease liabilities 9(b) 26,142 -
f2 AR AR & Provision for employee benefits 15 77,726 79,183
110,433 83,944
B8 NET ASSETS 1,376,909 1,389,676
BRAREE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BEESAALN Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
R BT Retained earnings 17 1,258,609 1,271,376
1,376,909 1,389,676
KEZRLZL, JP Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THIMAEEEE BAE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

—ZEFFAAZ-FI/\R

293 F 125 WAYM T A

The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.

28 September 2020

W35 HRm—ak o,
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N 3 2L B 7=
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HEZZ-_FTF=-HA=+—H for the year ended 31 March 2020
(OB FThslR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Eipzd
Note 2019
EFYNER Balance at beginning of year 1,389,676 1,255,697
FESemKE Total comprehensive income for
the year 39,135 133,979

BN EATATE 1R Statutory return paid to the
Government 17 (51,902) -

EELANER Balance at end of year 1,376,909 1,389,676

£93F 125 HMHE N AWM SIRK A — &9
The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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PERER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE_ZE-TF=-A=+—RHILFE for the year ended 31 March 2020
(LAEMF A5 R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

-;H;I 2019

EZENNIERE  Cash flows from operating

activities
= ER A Profit from operations 3,030 95,809
718 R pEEE Depreciation and amortisation 28,651 16,106
FAEMGEEOFESZE  Interest expense on lease
liabilities 572 -
RUERI K R U =3 Decrease in receivables and
A K FRE R D amounts due from related
parties 4,398 340
13h JE YA 3L A1 Increase in deferred revenue 2,919 2,032
B ESHIE M Increase in customers’ deposits 938 1,087
INERE/RSVSIVANES Increase/(Decrease) in payables
A KA and amounts due to related
#n, Ofib) parties 2,301 (478)
R RATEAIL ZHIE N Increase in provision for
employee benefits 2,235 1,698

REEZENWIE  Net cash from operating
AER activities 45,044 116,594

£93F 125 MHI MO N AN SRR —F 5,
The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

91



92

e mEL () STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

RAEDINIAERE

B E
Note

Cash flows from investing
activities
JRAEEARR N3N A A

FERITIERRE
B /()

Decrease/(Increase) in bank
TENL . RE &

deposits with original

maturities over three months
Purchase of property, plant and

equipment and intangible
assets

M AT 5 7=

HE DL
M TS

‘nA7

wE& Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

SNCESFFAIEI  Increase in placement with the
Exchange Fund

B HFE Interest received

k8, (AF)RE Net cash from/(used in)
SEFHIE A

investing activities
AR NI ER

=
I[==H

2019

45,000

(102,000)

(50,613) (20,392)

46

(19,610)

(29,738)
34,098

37,613

Cash flows from financing
activities

E N BUTEE =R

8,921 (114,513)

Statutory return paid to the
5T R I

Government
Lease payments

BTREEIMN Net cash used in financing
ME A

activities
NERERINEH

(51,902) =
(8,436)

OR>) /48 %8
EEAINRER

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
ZRUE

and cash equivalents

(60,338)

Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year
EFLNIAER

Cash and cash equivalents at
ZENE end of year

(6,373)

2,081

24,369

22,288

18

17,996

24,369

F£93ZE 125 MM E N AM K IRE A — B0,

The notes on pages 93 to 125 form part of these financial statements.
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W7 55 4 7% i 0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(B BAEERIN, FTESFTA (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,
BHFITALYR) unless otherwise stated)
1. Big GENERAL

NESHE—NNZFNAZTERE(EGES LA (F4305F) F£3. 4R6ZBIIRINE, £
—NWN=F/)\A—BERZTHIMILEzES ([EL]), THIEMLSFEI ST i
ZIEMARIT S EMEIE, HAFFRESHIHEICHME < L FHRS LM, LIt
AN, THF AL TR BRI B IR 0) (5344 F ) th = IR F A SERI R BB 18 IR AR <
AR %5,

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the
Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system
by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and
facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also
processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services under the
Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. FELITHEHEK SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 FFEENER Statement of compliance

AMFHMREEBREBRNNN U RVWEABEERNEEMSREEN (HIRARER, 3
REBREETMAMANMEERN M RIEEMSFSREEN., FE2IHENRIER)
mibl. ZERNNTEBITBERBELN T,

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual HKFRSs,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"”). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Fund is set out below.

FEATIMA20A TETHERLEITNREMSREENH T AT HEREREA
HIRRIR P, ETHABERPETERNENT S BEAMSIHERBROAR T LI
RIS T BRI (10 ) ST HHES.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3 provides
information on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial application
of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHEHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.2 REIMFIHRERNWEE Basis of preparation of the financial statements

AW SR 4w Il B A A RBERAEITE,

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical
cost.

RHTEEEVISHREENNMSHREAFTEZEERELHE . Hit Rk ZFHH. &
T RBRSEMATEENENE, AREF SAEMBASTEO2HR/RT, ZFH1TR
BXROBIR, HRUAELREEMEEXBR NMANSENEZMHIT, HWERXBEM
DREBIEA TS, MRMIZF T REBIRERNHM A <7 7 R fe ik Er &,
AT SRR SEEFEMER TR,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEBITREMRENRZ2ERERT. MET2HETR2EMIAFNRITH, 3F
M2 IR SBIANERET  MEIT2FMIAFRARNSITH, NoESFRREKONS
THEAR T IA A KEAT,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

ESEXRBUTBETEA TS REFAXBOSITHY. TIEXNARRELOHRIE, HER
FEHAETIRFAFENTHARE, T ARAMKEANIE, SR~ MAGNKES
MAERFRIBIET,

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund'’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.3 SRS RERMAMEH Financial assets and financial liabilities
(a) DEHWIARITE Initial recognition and measurement

(b)

ETNEMA BREINCESHFR. MR E ARSI, U< E AR
RITHEFARIAE MRITER.

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and
bank balances.

HENERMARERT/ RS, NAKKMEEMMARI, MAREALKR, BT
AEA R R R &R =

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties, lease liabilities and provision for employee
benefits.

EEERANARERIANGNEP —FZEBANGRERA~RERAMK. TOH
HIARS, SRASMEBAFRAFEITE, BMLIBEERAREZFEHA L
17252 @AM ER S B HKA,

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the
issue of the financial liabilities.

PERHFITE Classification and subsequent measurement

HESBEMBTRAT D RXNERUKRGHREZRBERANETE, AABXSHA
FRBRBEHINERABNNLSEAMNTEE, BEHASRNNIANARE RH
Bo @RATHTHEZSREMTI23(MANTHIER S RREITE,

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and
the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The
measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit
loss model as described in note 2.3(d).
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. TE2TTBR@®) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

23 ERAFRE/MMAMRK (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

PERHEFITE (&) Classification and subsequent measurement (continued)

KEMREZRBUTEERMA S RE BN EHEAANE, A RS NMEIAB X EE R H
BWARZHETTE, KEMNRZIEIEIZE A~ A GES RNt
Pelxx, FIMZERA~HKE S ENS A GOMEKNEMERNIE,
HSHEITEXRGRMERE, 2ZRZERIANMEEAZTUGITIERE, B2
TEBHERSHR. AXITEEESEGNEBXNMEEREENTEAKTH
TR, RBRANFAEMEN AL,

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider
the expected credit losses. The calculation includes all fees received or paid between
parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

HESBEMBSMAGID RN EEASEEGRH R EZRMHRANELTE,

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

HeNETBEERASNHLSEALAZYN, THREXRRFEH DL, RAMKR

NMEEF DX,

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHE &) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
23 EMAFREMAMK (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(c)  EHMIA Derecognition

(d)

ANERA WAL RENS LN ERN, SZxTMA~ERBENNELKNTD
Rpe & BIIREF LA, 22 8RS PO HIIA

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

LEOEANGSHERXKEBUE, HEHE, ZEBAREOEHBIA

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

SRA~RE Impairment of financial assets

HESIZMEANETTENSRA T~ (MUIRFERSN) KA B3N BRAKRBTTEITE
?ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ??m&ﬁﬁﬂl)\ffﬁrEI’J?TE/ER&/ME?MJZ@% ER{E = Ay 1T 2 EAHER
RT B aTEIA AR EI(E R XS A

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses on
financial assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost and to
recognise the corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or reversals, with
the change in credit risk since initial recognition determining the measurement bases
for expected credit losses:

F1ME: 12 AMBAEHASR
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

& BYmEINAK, @RI ERERAXEKIFTAEE M, éﬁﬂfﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁqﬂfiﬁﬂﬁ
WEBF12DARA R ENBAFH I BNTEER TR E D T AR,

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHE w SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
23 EMATREMMAM (&)  Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d) &RE~RE (@) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

FE2MER . 2 BTMHERSHR — FERRE
Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses—not credit impaired

EBVRIWINAK, SRIANEAXRAEEN EHFFEERHE SHMBER
SR (RRESBTANTSE RN AA I ELINSHENSIBNTEERTR)
T ATEIA,

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.

FEIMER : 2PIHAEASTH —ERRE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses —credit impaired

FEMTACIFEERARE SBASEMBEHTHR, FSUAN KA KR =R it
AFEHAAEMAFKEES I E,

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

RIKIRRE 5 U & — IR RE T2 HMBER s R eIt £,

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHEHE @) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
23 EREFREMAM ()  Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d) &RE~RE (@) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
201 B 7E 15 A X B2 X 1E  Determining significant increases in credit risk
=

ESMER, E2RLBRERTATRE B R TVREINBHER T MBRAE RS
NEIELHONEE, RNiHEEMTANEHAXRESABEN. BXIHE2ZENE
LREREFER, ARARBEENRE, ERE-MKE T —UNXESBRA S 1[I
ARACREATMEZMHNEN, ZERMA~2WITENERRIE,

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date
with that as at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative
and qualitative historical information as well as forward-looking information. A
financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that have
a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred.

EENAIRGEEEE LML DBHINARER XA S AEEIN, SEa T Em
5. ERITARAREANRSRNEEREX, FEERRAXN. ERXRIFRRE
{IXIEPNPSE

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
23 EMATREMMAM (&)  Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d) &RE~RE (@) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

201 B E 15 AN B2 X 1E  Determining significant increases in credit risk (continued)
10 (%)

SMBIER RN R RO RITEFRANBRERXIE, EtEBTAEEHAIN
R, BEXZNFRERARSEESNERHNBETESNIERERE %A
NERBERNR, thFEEHTENERXESRTE N B VIAFIAARIT T KIEE
e

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having
increased significantly since initial recognition.

E2MASTEKRE, ZEMAF2ERXTHREEHE. ZERATETKAELE
BFLEESHRSIAEME. EERELEEHENSAESERERNAIA,

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

1T EHRIEH TR Measurement of expected credit losses

THTANMBEASRENZER TAEMIERARNNLF LSRG ITH
ERATH(AIAAEERASHINE). ERASNEREHANNTESNIASRESHE
MM KBINI 2 REMERNEE, S2RAFERSBENECHRE EER
PEZ R P IREE &85 AT IL7 U2 R - RIT KR A BT B it AR A SR
EMIEAERNZEITENRER SR,

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and
probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash
shortfalls) over the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is
credit impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses
as the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Y. i&FREM Property, plant and equipment

T AN=F/NA—BRBESHYL. RERSEM, RVNKARIRIAESFMBIKIL
EEWARNERTAINEEAK, B—AN=ZF/)\A—BEHWOYL, 18RS MBFMIHE
A A DK,

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council
Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

AT, 15 M Es M ABCAME R R 1T IR MAERDBVE = 500K (F£2.7)
— TAA=FI)I\A—BRABESNERYL: &
— RELBFVEBEBMEIM. TF. RASKE, AREMEM,

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

FrIRRRBY L, REREVOMEITAIERFY, NELOAMEMREITRRER KA
B, BXROEITAIEAFEHMT -

— BR 304
—  EBiNESM 5-104F
— BM. RAKEE 54
- A% GE=

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5-10 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Y, B RIB{EM (5) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

T—ANA=F/)\A—BRAESN LT CYES 2L AER) AN IEFIER >,

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEDL, RERSMHORBALERFFAS R ~NIKEAEZ BNEFTRRE, FED
S0 T2EKERAFHIA

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of

disposal.
2.5 H&E Leases
(@) H=FE—-hhFWM™AE—H From 1 April 2019
£

EXMNEEVMSHEENE 165 BT E (FHE3.1), AR THAMBEMS RN
RAFIANNERNR = LAENOERAG, HErIZEEZRM. FRETHEN12A
FATHREAERRT REMER~HENERFTDN2ERBRBRNUNELE T A2 ERE
%O

After the adoption of HKFRS 16 “Leases” (note 3.1), a lease is recognised in the
statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with a corresponding lease
liability at the lease commencement date, except that variable lease payments and
payments associated with short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or
less and leases of low-value assets are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

ERANA 2R AEHRRITTIERAES RITE ()E2.7). ZERRA~RHE
THAR R AT rE A FEHME R REE AELOETTIE,

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.5 T (&) Leases (continued)
(a) H=F—AEMA—H From 1 April 2019 (continued)

(b)

i (%)

HEAFIEREETHN I MOEETFINIAEITE, FARERBI MR, Mz
MERBEFTE, NAZSHBIEER I, B mﬁlﬁﬁ)ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ% HIE’WJ
5P A B0 AR BRI E IR

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable
over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Fund’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease
liability is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement
of the lease liability.

EERSWEHNBITHRERERILEBREENN TG, BHEAGREEFITE,
EEFITERRNGEN, BXERNASNWIKAEA(ELBN R, HEERBRGES
MKEEDRCER, WEXBFE2IIALERER.

The lease liability is remeasured if the Fund changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise an extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured,
a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset,
or is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income if the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

“E-AFMA—HBZ Priorto 1 April 2019
]

REFEFE2IHENF17S[HE], AREARBR-RBENAHHTNLANE NS
EROEST, JINEEER. EEERR TNORTIZETRABLE T A KES
&N,

Under HKAS 17 “Leases”, leases where all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of assets remained substantially with the lessors were accounted for
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases were charged to the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.6 L&~ Intangible assets

2.7

2.8

TR 7= B A R B R R IR N B R AN VB B AR ST R A ANE. B B AR
NERKRLERITT, MESARBRRMERTRITRIE BROFTRFERIERAML,
RACFERABRERTRRMHER, TERSRRAEHR RIS LRI RES R77)
K (FHE2.7).

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised
development costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of
computer software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible
and the Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The
expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.7).

TR = MERET AIERFH (52105F) MELRIIA2ERER,

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.

SR~ RE Impairment of non-financial assets

FEMAT, BEYL. RERSEY. EANASUARTER~OKEEES N RE AT
fh, MAEATLIRELTR, E6RELTZRMA~WIKEES TERTKEHH, WEX
BESRESERERANFEIA, REORIREHFANENFERLEXREASERERES
MR =SE,

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

ZENE Cash equivalents

FRAcEEHLRBESHRR, ZFNAEWANENHA NBI3NA, HERA]
EMADMBFNINE, MENEZHOREL A,

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITHE &) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.9 BIEW N Deferred revenue

EESBERS TEFR, B0 XMARN, IEZSAEFLFHRGOHRNKTN, £
SBESONGRIANETERA, ESEBRRSUABTEEHTEN, 2/FHMBIANET
WA, FRAADNATEIA,

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract
liability as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises
revenue when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance
obligation.

210 EREF Employee benefits

HEWEABRAFSARAART, Fe. Ale RFERITXHERARHEBXRSH
EFEEUNITEEBAAK, IAFAME, BANTEMNTXBREEBFITTHRX A
(TBUF]D) 2 T7rRANERKRE REERR, HERARKEXRSAEFEHE,

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants,
staff on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are
charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

RIRAZRAREZHIENLFZANKENRE BT XN FRFE XM HEHNIT P,
SLE M R T A5G| ARE TR AR T 2SR S S H,

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

2.1 WA IA Revenue recognition

He2ERTEPBEMFENRSUABITEBELOTERN, RES TR RRIZTURS A
FRNOEH, WNTFRELKA,

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a

performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the amount
of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the service.

) BHLAIZ KR M IR IA R 17 B IA,

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 105



106

M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTEER «) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
212 S HRE Foreign currency translation

REFINNR S, BRXZEABRLRGRENETT,. AEEDUHENRM A~ LA, 5K
REBARTCRRE N BT, INCREFAERPLE W aER SR, 2E2EPBERPEIA,

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

213 REAL Related parties

EeRBRE(ESESXPDKEL, HEBFAE THMRIZ2ITEU, FAESERT LSS
ERREATHTRG, ETERBAERLEN]. EMEEES ARSI BUFAEHISE
ER MMV R 8 EAA,

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

ST RN E CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BRI A M TE THIEXELEITNEEMSME ENH TARIHHER. BRATHIE
RARPEEMSREEMNE16SM~ENTMIN, ZFHENKEITHESHNTRRALE
AR

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. None of them impact on the accounting policies of the Fund except for
the adoption of HKFRS 16 as set out below.

EH S IRARWER 2 THER i R AR () I Skig R (FHE23),

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 23).

EB Tt EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. 2ITTHERE &) CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.1 EBMSIREENSE16S HKFRS 16 “Leases”
[#8%% |

FEVSHREENF16SHREBATEMNE17S, SIABR—ABEAITTEN, B
MAFIABHIRET 120 ANEENR >~ RO, ERNESR~VEERIN.

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17. It introduces a single lessee accounting model and
requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than
12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.

RNBEMSHMEENFE16T, TEXMESIENABANITE, ESRFERBAELET
EBWIE TREMIIREBRAT, MERARAIREZRIUTTW, THFINE X _T—NF
MA—BOREEFN 2 BET AR

The adoption of HKFRS 16 has primarily affected the Fund’'s accounting as a lessee. The
Fund elected to apply the modified retrospective approach where the comparative figures
were not restated, and there was no cumulative effect of initial application required to be
recognised as an adjustment to retained earnings as at 1 April 2019.

FEANAFZASTERAGHSRTE, ARE-F-NAF=ZA=T—"BEUSRRE
FRIA BT Ko B2 1A 52 R LA & 30 T A A

The right-of-use assets were measured at an amount equal to the lease liabilities, adjusted
by the amounts of prepaid and accrued lease payments recognised in the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2019.

MENFRERFRETRDNIAEITE, FUAES T T -NFOA— B EBIEE RN R4
Il

Lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted using the Fund'’s incremental borrowing rate as at 1 April 2019.

TXEERNBEEMSIHEENE 16 SHNES LN T BEMMEER R,

Set out below are disclosures relating to the main impact of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on
the Fund.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. SITHERRE »)

[ 85T | (&)

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.1 EBUSIHREENZE16S HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

T-E-NAFEWNA—BRAFEMSHEENE16 S WS RRAKRAZMAT

The effect of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on the statement of financial position as at
1 April 2019 is as follows:

fERRA

Rz W 0 % L R O
RIS A R 500
BERGR (R2)

BRERAR (FR)

Right-of-use assets

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities (current)
Lease liabilities (non-current)

HERX

XNEEM S

RE &N

F-F-1%§ %165
MA—H [k
MR BE
Adjustment

on initial

Balance at  application

1 April 2019  of HKFRS 16
- 40,421

26,052 (365)
(20,986) 553

- (7,500)

= (33,109)
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T=2-n%¥
mA—H
MER,

Balance at
1 April 2019,
as adjusted

40,421
25,687
(20,433)

(7,500)
(33,109)



W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

SITTBERRE &) CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.1 EEMEZIREENSE16S HKFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)
[#A5 | (=)

TRINTRABEATENE1TSHARET T NF=A=1T—"HNLEHRTFHE (Fﬁ
X22), 5T -FT-NFHA-BREFEVMSREENE16SEM S RARBIANER
MR ES.

The table below shows the difference between operating lease commitments disclosed
applying HKAS 17 as at 31 March 2019 (note 22) and lease liabilities recognised under
HKFRS 16 in the statement of financial position as at 1 April 2019.

FZZFE-NF=A=+—HHK Operating lease commitments
ZEVithm e eiz] at 31 March 2019 13,308
o —I/\fiiﬁlfﬁﬁ 1K Add: lease payments of extension
M P R A AR 52 3 options reasonably certain to be
exercised 29,984
B TR N Less: prepaid lease expenses (365)
EEEMSIREEN Remaining lease payments under

F165 T A FIFMH T FIN HKFRS 16 (without discounting)

(FtxHrdl) 42,927
B ARRA B ST H BER Less: total future interest expenses (2,318)
F=FE-NAFWNA—H Lease liabilities recognised

T T\ B 58 55 41 45 at 1 April 2019 40,609

—hWFmA—H Weighted average incremental
EATHEEAGRS borrowing rate applied to lease
DN 35128 32 fi8 3R F1 = liabilities at 1 April 2019 1.55%
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. RKEEFEYZWA REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH

CUSTOMERS

2019

IR A Registration of documents 176,950 191,592
E=iil Search 86,762 90,842
REEIAR Copying 78,932 110,035
RS Reports on title 47,484 60,358
BFRTRS e-Alert services 30,338 35,197
b E 7 REARS Owners’ corporation services 15,464 15,202
HAtb Others 16,399 11,307
BEn Total 452,329 514,533

ESEFFAYNTENEARE, EEPRATFEREMEXXHEMERER T wEICMNE R
THLEFORS, ELARBURSTABECTANRS R, HEFEESTUKS, FAH
RS %, E2RAERHKRSVANBITELATE, FHIEET BB IR fER AU,

The Fund's performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for
each service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening an
account with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is rendered
and recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ERREATRFRLETRZEARS T E, ESRERERSOHRNETENRE, HhEE
BRI @ 2 ZRR AN TT NI IAIRSS %2,

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance
obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost
recovery basis.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5. BERA OPERATING COSTS

-iail 2019

AT#HA Staff costs 341,223 322,894
— iz fEF General operating expenses 17,999 16,928
BB AR 55 FF 2 Computer service charges 35,083 32,782
He kBB Rental and management charges 20,076 25,616
F 1T 2R Central administrative overheads 5,555 3,627
P18 K 5 Depreciation and amortisation 28,651 16,106
Wit P A Audit fees 712 771
h=¥ i Total 449,299 418,724
6. HAlUgA OTHER INCOME

-iail 2019

FE Interest from:
— RITIFEHK — bank deposits 14,883 10,925
—INCEEHFER — placement with the
Exchange Fund 21,176 27,241
RED, 17T REBEM W EE Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 46 4
BEn Total 36,105 38,170
[ i & 7 [ 3k = RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

Wz (TBEEFMBWA) BRABERZIF2E1TE, HUBSEANARARE, BERTIBE
P, BRERBVMAMLTERT, MBRESATUEIBVEAFKE FEFEERTEIRES.9%
(ZFE—NEF: 5.9%)H B #r.

The rate of return on fixed assets, the derivation of which is consistent with that before the
adoption of HKFRS 16 to achieve comparability, is calculated as total comprehensive income
(excluding interest income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage.
Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is
expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2019: 5.9%) per year as
determined by the Financial Secretary.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Y., ERKEEM PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B
TR B g KA
BRI B REE

Land Equipment,
and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

B Cost
EZZ—)\F At 1April 2018

mA—H 350,000 175,148 15,914 244 541,306
ANE Additions - 10,729 5,070 - 15,799
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
E-F—N%F At 31 March 2019

=A=t+—H 350,000 184,756 18,996 244 553,996
EZZ-RE At 1 April 2019

MA—H 350,000 184,756 18,996 244 553,996
RE Additions - 17,607 7,800 - 25,407
HE Disposals - (4,324) (1,208) - (5532
E-Z-ZF At 31 March 2020

=R=1+-H 350,000 198,039 25,588 244 573,871
ZitiFIA Accumulated

depreciation

EZZF—)\F  At1April 2018

mA—H 94,997 164,085 15,062 244 274,388
FERA Charge for the year 3,851 5,914 1,173 - 10,938
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
E-Z—A%F  At31 March 2019

=ZA=1+—H 98,848 168,878 14,247 244 282,217
E-Z-NE  At1 April 2019

A—H 98,848 168,878 14,247 244 282,217
EERA Charge for the year 3,850 6,772 2,838 - 13,460
HE Disposals - (4,324) (1,208) - (5,532)
EZZ-FF At 31 March 2020

=A=t+-H 102,698 171,326 15,877 244 290,145
it [ /{8 Net book value
E-Z-FF At 31 March 2020

=A=t+-H 247,302 26,713 9,711 - 283,726
E-F—HAFE  At31 March 2019

ZA=1+—H 251,152 15,878 4,749 - 271,779
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

9. A

(a) EEARE

LEASES

Right-

of-use assets

B
FEFA]

HEXRPEEMSHEENE165

Cost

At beginning of year
Adjustment on initial application

E=35 08 )]
Buildings

2020

myEL A AR (MHE3.1) of HKFRS 16 (note 3.1) 40,421
EFEY], ZFE At beginning of year, as adjusted 40,421
NE Additions -
TEF & At end of year 40,421
ZitirIH Accumulated depreciation
EFH] At beginning of year -
FETH Charge for the year 8,050
FEF L At end of year 8,050
i E %8 Net book value
TEF & At end of year 32,371

(b) TN Lease liabilities
Vi) Current 6,603
ERDD Non-current 26,142
BE Total 32,745
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

0. * E(ﬁ) LEASES (continued)
(b) AT AR (&) Lease liabilities (continued)

TREFERNGNED, BERASMIFINSE,

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.

EEH) At beginning of year -
EERKANE B SRS EN Adjustment on initial application of

F165mMIEL A (KE3.1)  HKFRS 16 (note 3.1) 40,609
FEFY), RFE At beginning of year, as adjusted 40,609
RERAINSMERNE Changes from financing cash flows:

Tﬂff)’( Lease payments (8,436)
ENEED) Non-cash changes:

MEMGRRNEZE Interest expense on lease liabilities 572
EFL At end of year 32,745

HEMAGHRIFRS ORI T, BERAARRESHREIANISTRENN D -

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on contractual

undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:

—FNW Within one year 7,057
—FREMFN After one year but within two years 4,380
MERERFN After two years but within five years 13,140
hFfRF After five years 9,914
BE Total 34,491
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

9. * E (£2) LEASES (continued)
() T£mEWzE=FKRAHIASH Expense items in relation to leases recognised
FEXNZHTB in the statement of comprehensive income
ME AR B T Interest expense on lease liabilities 572
(d) HRZIESRE LT Total cash outflow for leases
T FIM Lease payments 8,436
10. TR INTANGIBLE ASSETS
B8R £X 4 hE R
REAZF REA
Computer software
licences and system
development costs
2020 2019
5% Cost
1) At beginning of year 211,393 203,115
NE Additions 26,617 8,278
FEFL At end of year 238,010 211,393
2ithEsH Accumulated amortisation
FEEA At beginning of year 198,181 193,013
FEHEA Charge for the year 7,141 5,168
FER At end of year 205,322 198,181
ik 5 E Net book value
HFER At end of year 32,688 13,212
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1M1.95CEEER PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE

FUND

INCEESTFRERN6.958ZETL(ZFE—NF: 6.76228 L), EFS56{ZBTHEAE R
135828 (ZFE—NEF: 1.1621ZF7L) AIREBHE AKERKERAFE, FREAERF
(BExBREIT), BHRNTERRA S,

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$695.8 million
(2019: HK$676.2 million), being the principal sums of HK$560 million and interest paid but
not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$135.8 million (2019: HK$116.2 million). The
term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of
principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

SMCEEFHRMNEREFIARENEERRITE, ZEXRBINLEERAAAIEFHNTFY
FERAER, S3FRABRMHSEL - PFENFHFRERER, 0% N TR, BHERER
=&, _T_EFRAELEXRNEF37% —F-NFHNEF2.9%.

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past
six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been
fixed at 3.7% per annum for the year 2020 and at 2.9% per annum for the year 2019.

12.M kR EMNUETT TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2019

7 HUD TR Trade receivables 10,847 12,224
RITHIE Accrued interest from:
- RITHERK - bank deposits 5,931 5,536
- INCES TR — placement with the
Exchange Fund 6,401 4,835
A FRIM Prepayments 2,951 3,448
me Deposits 7 9
=R} Total 26,137 26,052
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13.5FFHNENER CONTRACT BALANCES WITH CUSTOMERS
(a) MWFEINFELH R Receivables and contract assets

mEAREmMATFEENRS TS, EREBAOREFIE R T (FHE12) 7R KK
o ETEBETREALHRS, EIRSE BRI R BIE T W SRR 89 Rk
EALRR, MESHEBEFARTXAERSHENR™. ETEMERS, ATEF,2
AR 7R, R EEHRE EM M RRINKE L9857 7,

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance of
receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For services
provided to related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date is presented
as amounts due from related parties in the statement of financial position. The Fund
does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories of services. For other
services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund does not have any
receivables or contract assets.

(b) 6495 %K Contract liabilities

HESHEPRBEF AN EARREFRERSORE, 2 TMWSIRRKFT ABERADE
AFh, o

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the
statement of financial position, as analysed below:

1% FE U\ Deferred revenue -;ail 2019

JEM AR S %% Registration fees 7,498 6,463
e VN R e-Alert service fees 7,170 5,079
H A pR S 7% Other service fees 1,517 1,724
Pl Total 16,185 13,266
(A Representing:

R Current liabilities 9,620 8,505
R Non-current liabilities 6,565 4,761
=il Total 16,185 13,266
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13.5FFPWNEAER @ CONTRACT BALANCES WITH CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) 4% 1&K &) Contract liabilities (continued)

ERBEWANERDERS BEORERGET (AEDRBET) WEHRENZZNE
B, AW, BARBFRERRRSZSHNBERAS TIFRNRBIANBA, mEMZEITER
A2 T 1ERFRBAFKA. BREEAFESEHNRNKRPAARZZNE,

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied) at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts
with customers is not included in the transaction price.

FHBERALEROERNZFHTTHNAT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

EFBEWALRFH  Decrease due to recognition as

RITF NIRFBIAN revenue during the year that
NP5 was included in the balances
of deferred revenue at
beginning of year (5,688) (6,208)
B P U B 44 %% AR Increase due to advance
& payments received during the
year 8,607 8,240
14.FF &S CUSTOMERS’ DEPOSITS

EREFRERS IR ES,
This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

15. ERRAKR PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
MR I E RS BRI MRS A TR R EBM Gt (LKE2.10),

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to
the reporting date (see note 2.10).
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. ECEERX TRADING FUND CAPITAL
SN B & IR,

This represents the Government'’s investment in the Fund.

17. RE 2R RETAINED EARNINGS
-iﬁil 2019
TEFEHER Balance at beginning of year 1,271,376 1,137,397
FES2EKE Total comprehensive income for
the year 39,135 133,979
VA TE B3R Statutory return (51,902) -~
EFANER Balance at end of year 1,258,609 1,271,376

T-E2E-FF—F, BARE(EZEEXIDBEREBE T NF=A=+T—"BLE=1FE
B B ARER (HDE7) BREBRT —REA, ZERT T -_FF=-F%X.

In January 2020, the Government directed the transfer of the target returns (see note 7) for
the three years ended 31 March 2019 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds
Ordinance. The transfer was completed in March 2020.

18. M ERERFIE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
-iail 2019
Me MIRITE R Cash and bank balances 17,996 24,369
RITER Bank deposits 492,000 537,000
INF Subtotal 509,996 561,369
B RBHRA3INALAER  Less: Bank deposits with original
RITFER maturities over
three months (492,000) (537,000)
HEekERNE Cash and cash equivalents 17,996 24,369
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

19. REALRF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

REEAMSHRRNAIERBENRZIN, FRNEREATHTHEMERZZRHAMT

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

(@) HFTmXEATRHENRS &Téifﬂiﬁxfﬂﬂ BRI FIEM R iR, RHLHD
F B AT AR, L‘MSZHLEI;Z}%IHE LRSS NES TR WA N 1.048{Z8TT
(ZF—NF: 1.37428T), XeF|MEUHE EBTT/_JEM’J;EQ%F' )2 WAL,

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and
owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted
to HK$104.8 million (2019: HK$137.4 million). This amount is included in revenue from
contracts with customers under note 4.

(b) REATAESEHEAORESEEEFBMN. DM, EP%TTEHDEEMWE% . HEEX
RS T EM BT Z 3,690 BT (ZF—NF: 3,4005%87T), 3 i%‘rﬁEﬁ;i%EBﬁiis
B ER AN IR T,

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to
HK$36.9 million (2019: HK$34 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5.

(0 MIXEATWAHNYL, BRERSMBEEETIR, XERTHEKARRNIS0NET
(ZE—NE: 460787T),

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting out
projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$7.5 million (2019: HK$4.6 million).

HEeMREATRBRSHORBNER XL ALRSHBZBERRY —ETE, BIFE 2
RELRNRMIRS, WERMAX—F; ETRERESFEATHRS, MREKE2EBRAL AT

T o

I S

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis,
that is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the
public or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. SRS EE FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) RABE Investment policy

(b)

HEeUNFBERTHIARKRABEINLESEFRAEBIFINEHRAS, RANRE R
REAMEESEESRERK. BECREERMALNES, HFEHEMEXA,

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

E AN Credit risk

N>

ERANKEERIAN -SRI EBITREMAE 2SI BE —ARXMEMEH KB,
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

HEeWERANR, TBBURTINCESFR. UK E AN BRI, MY & A £k
RN RITFERLBITER. ESUTARRBR, AR RIFENERXR,

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank
balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is
monitored on an ongoing basis.

AREBRMERNL, FBEERFRIOFERTEENFERT. XLESMA~HANER
ERXE, SHUESEEST 12O AMBERSHNHRATE, ESWEMPFRNTHRHA
REKX,

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss allowances are
measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed to be
immaterial by the Fund.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. RN EE (4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) ERAXK (&) Credit risk (continued)

(c)

RITEAMRITERNERRE, ABBXEFTEEEN TR oF0T

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings designated

by Moody’s or their equivalents, is shown below:
2019

EATE Credit rating:
AalZAa3 Aal to Aa3 17,298 23,495
A1EA3 A1l to A3 437,100 286,100
Baal % Baa3 Baal to Baa3 55,000 251,000
BE Total 509,398 560,595
SAREMER T~ INFERENT, BEESHITEMBERASTHREMR BELXIESHRE
2
Ho

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund
has estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss
allowance is required.

ERE BESHN SRR~ PAAUEIER RS 1E A X 2 S T HIKE (E,

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

w7 EX G Liquidity risk

AN E N IR — S A BT S BAGIEKXHTER KB,
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

BRIEC(EEEZED), 2NN THIALEE, BEREFRINSHKERRE, HEIRVE
AR HtE, ESNBREEHERNN MBI RETE, BREEFEENIES
s, ANEKEHNRIRETR, ESNRIATNRARE, HEANNRIREN
bs B K.

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash
management, including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject
to approval by the Financial Secretary. The Fund's policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash
to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has a strong
liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.
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W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. ERUX RS B E (o) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) FIZEX e Interest rate risk

(e)

MR IER T MR E Mo 5 MNP, FRR G A#H—2 08 A FEN R &
P MEF RN,

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.
This can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate
risk.

AFEFFERRESBIANAFECETHHELDMADOAR, BT ELHRTE
FNETLEMIE, UTHFIELI, XeeMTANATERS FK, Af, BT b
STAT HEEHRAEIR, TRHAEOEITSHMAXKDERELOENAEE,

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market
interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund's profit and reserves.

NerBERNERRESRIANKKAS HELATHHELIMEDNR K, ESEF
ENEANISREANEAR, ENERHANTIECHIERNTRLELHIA,

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

Bt R Be Currency risk
HHNREERIANQNFESRRINERELE LXK IR,

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

HEEN—RULFSRZGEAETNEN, EMA233EMRE.

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETURTABMRE, ETETSETEN ESHNEDMRER.

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

EREE, URTANMINESEE ™ SIFASTET (ZF—NF: 5FET). FRNER
R MBS B AT AB T AR,

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2019: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial

liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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M5 R ME5E (£2) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20 €M EE &) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(f) EerX e Other financial risk

EeRATEF—ABEEMIINLCESERER (MHE 1) MEImMIABEN MK, T
“EFEF=A=F+—H, BEZE—NEFR-_ZF-_FTFMNEXREM IS0 MNESR
(ZE—NF: s0MNER) MEMRETE, HitFERFREZFEM, B350 78T
(ZE—NF: 340587T),

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 11). It
was estimated that, as at 31 March 2020, a 50 basis point (2019: 50 basis point)
increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2019 and 2020, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$3.5 million
(2019: HK$3.4 million).

(9) A ¥E Fair values

EERMZRENERIANQNFERREREBNMIZRNETE. WREZEMHR
9, WABESEAMEETEARSE B AR SR HEE 2 FE,

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values
are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the reporting date.

BRI AN USERNFHEERKBE T AN S TEM S IKIREK AR

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts
equal to or not materially different from their fair values.

21. ®BA&REE CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

E-F-FF=-A=1—H ESRKEVFHRRAKZHRAFAELT

As at 31 March 2020, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the

financial statements, as follows:
2019

BEHE MK Y Authorised and

contracted for 63,678 8,141
EHUEHERZES Authorised but not yet

contracted for 274,798 361,082
BE Total 338,476 369,223
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23.

W 53R ME (£22) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. 2 E R FTHAIE OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
ERER, BIETANSHTHEEAYZERE, RN NHSEREXTLAMT

At the reporting date, the total future minimum lease payments payable under non-cancellable

operating leases for land and buildings were as follows:
-iail 2019

TS —F Not later than one year - 7,760
B —FEBERBIRE Later than one year

but not later than

five years - 5,548
=X} Total - 13,308

H-F-AFHA— EE, ARRBLSA R FTRIUR RN THHE2. 5@ 2R, TSI
MERAFANEE R, B RESARRKN B RFTIOEE THIE(b) K E.

From 1 April 2019 onwards, future lease payments are recognised as lease liabilities in
the statement of financial position in accordance with the accounting policies as set out
in note 2.5(a) and the details regarding the Fund's future lease payments are disclosed in
note 9(b).

e {8 FEHZE_F_FF POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
= A=+ —H Lt £ E 4 &k STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
=g iy 1! iT ¥7 &N & i2 BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
FEHY AT BE 521 ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

BEEAMSHMER AL ZE, BEERTMASEMNMZIELT. FENMLR, ZFET. #E
NMELREBE-FE-_TE=-_FA=+—"HUEFERARER TIREEAVSRERTPIERNA,

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2020 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

ETERMZFEIT. FENMEREBRRABETAIT 2~ ENRMETIHE, E5NEILR
RIMZFEAT. FENRIEBR AR e N M S HREREEKRT I,

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

125



s 4+
ANNEXES P—zﬂ

126 BBELHEMLAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG




(a) 2019/20 F E R 55 &%
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2019/20

BRS5 4Rt

Service Standard

THEX
Working

Day(s)

RSS2 5

Service Type

o
Minutes

B4 |
ANNEX |

SKERRI
B (KBRS
(REIRSIE BB ) =D
WAEDE) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
(% meeting service
service standard)
standard) (See Note 1)

1. JPEE 4 i SO EMR

Registration of land documents

(a) BRI X B ERFBEIMHIXBER (a) 11
THEE G F2 AR
From receipt of an instrument to
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®ee Note 2- 3nd

(b) SER AR AL R IR FF FH R E VE M A X H
PP CIEoE N it
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered instrument to the
Iodglng party(See Note 2)

15 (a+b)

(b) 4

2. EEMNMER L HEICMH 15
Counter search of land registers

3. Rt L FEBRLERIF
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) EHE FE R
Over the counter
(i) xR E N 15
Without oversized plans
(ii) B2z 33 K I U 5
With oversized plans

(b)EL P_L AR 1T
Order via online services
(i) 25 SE
Collection in person
o TEEERN 1
Without coloured plans
o [EEERN 3
With coloured plans
o FffEAREN 5
With oversized plans

92 85.3

97 97.3

97 98

97 100

97 100

97 100

97 100
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B4 | ANNEX |

KERER I

REElR (CRBIRSIE
(KRR RSIE BBEDE) D
WBEDE) Actual
REWRE Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEXR (% meeting service
R&EZ5 Working  44bh service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard) Eee i )
(ii) BB 27 sk 1% 156 X Rl
Delivery by post or courier
o TEEERN
Without coloured plans
— THF6RTATITE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeRaEEH. 2 2 97 100
B R AR EREAITE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o [hEEERN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o [hESKEN 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4. BT L FINER
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) ZHEL 0
Over the counter
(i) THZE 1M 35 97 99.3
Land registers
(EPESVPN=IEGA- TSR 35 97 98.9
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
(DLEPESTPN=INESEA- T ISEFRN 5 97 97.8

Imaged copies with oversized
plans
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B4 | ANNEX |

SKERER I

REER  (RBIRSIRE
(KRR RSE BIBEDE) D
WEDE) Actual
REWRE Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
T{EXR (% meeting service
R&EZE5 Working  4y4bh service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard) (oo Wai )
(b)iZES L RS 1T
Order via online services
(i) %5 SE
Collection in person
o THIEICH 1 97 100
Land registers
o TBERAIZEIR
Imaged copies
- TESAKEN 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
L SUPNEI 5 97 95
With oversized plans
(ii) BB 27 sk 1% 1% ) Rl
Delivery by post or courier
o THIEICH
Land registers
- TH6RAIITE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THemEsEE BN, 2 97 100
BB R AR
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TNEGKEMEZARLIE R 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o [hEI KRN ELIZRIAR 5 97 99.3
Imaged copies with oversized
plans
5. HEIMWERE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) DI E B EHBIF 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
(b) KB M E B ER L E 1 98 100

Delivery of MDB data files
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B4 | ANNEX |

KERER I

REER (RFRSIRE
(K% HH&flﬁTvﬁ BB ) Y
SEEA=D) Actual
REWRE Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEXR (% meeting service
R&EZ5 Working  44h service standard)
Serwce Type Day(s) Minutes standard) Eee i )
6. HERBIMBEARE
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(a) LR ENBE A LR H1E 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) I IR M E A SRR 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BiIEERRS
Telephone enquiry services
(@) AR EIWEIE = WERIE = /E405 94 99.3
mEE
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within
40 minutes after
receiving the voice
mail
(VEZN: &l —MIERF L 94 100
108 RTEE
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before
10 am on the next
working day
8. &iT £ i & ic A% 8t
Amendment of registered data
@ MBI (BBREFEIMBERHEE 3 94 94.2
THEEICAT)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of
land registers based on Memorial
information)
(b) EZA % 10 93 91

Complicated cases
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B4 | ANNEX |

KEREH
WSEn  (RERSE
CEEIRSIE BB L) 02D

BB DL) Actual
REWRE Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TER (% meeting service
RS Working 4% service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard) (e Mot )
9. NBRMEMB P ILEMICBHEEM 16 (a+b) 92 87.5

Registration of withheld

instruments redelivered for

registration

(@) AR B BRZMEMBFIIMXHZE (a) 12
BIEE M E) X HEFHEX 510
it AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and

(b) EREER AR HIED I EMHIX S (b) 4
PACIEYE Y N
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

10.)0b F 7 SEFA AR S5
Owners’ corporation services
(a) 3Rl 3 57 Z KB O 30 90 100
Registration of owners’
corporationsee Note 3)

(b) IRl 7 X AL FEIAK 30 90 100

Supply of copies of owners’
corporation records
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SRR I
Bk %5 #6845 GREIBRSS bR
CRBIRSHE MBS ) D

MBE D) Actual
REWRE Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TER (% meeting service
R Working 4% service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard) ez (Mo 1)
MLABEY’IF
Handling of suggestions/complaints 75 4k £ 7£ U 21| 32 1Y - -
FRIFEH RN
EE, mRTA e
EXREARNIFRE
g, R/ TUF
EE,

Replies to suggestions
or complaints will
be sent within 10
calendar days of
their receipt. If this
is not possible, an
interim reply will
be sent within this
period.

A1 RK2019B RESHALXYT AN, 202062 838 E3 831 BAERAITIELH MYERHAREN LR HRS, Mil
I B #93EBR AR %5 R ULA i X B R

Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected given that public services were provided on a limited scale under
the special work arrangement from 3 February 2020 to 31 March 2020 to reduce the risk of the spread of COVID-19 in
the community

E2:  ABREEFRNERBH IS

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A3 PEBEEEANRATBRMAM INERX G RIE
Note 3: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(b) 2020/21FERSAE (X HE 2020548 1H#2)
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2020/21 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2020)

AR5 fE#R
(IR B AR S5 R0k
WAEDE)
R&#r & Performance
Service Standard Target
PR %525 3 THER o (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. JPER £ 3 SO X 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
() BB X HERBEE EMACPHEFH i (a) 11
B AR
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument®ee Note V- and
(b)TEA B IR A E 2 )T X Pox IR (b) 4
2 A 02D
Completion of imaging and return of
the registered instrument to the lodging
party/see Nete 1)
2. EEEF L i =2 A 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. Rt LB FEERLERIR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) EFEL FE
Over the counter
(i) P AREN 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) B2 KB 5 97
With oversized plans
(b):Z12 P _L AR S5 1T I
Order via online services
(i) 3% & ER
Collection in person
o MEAERN 1 97
Without coloured plans
o [hEHERN 3 97
With coloured plans
o [hESAEN 5 97

With oversized plans
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Bk 55 $E 45
(BRIRS PR
MBD)
RSSH5RE Performance
Service Standard Target
BR 552K 51 THER ek (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)

(ii) BB EF B A 15 1% N AlIE %
Delivery by post or courier
. FEFHRE@EN
Without coloured plans
- TH6RIATITI 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm

- THemEELH. EHAR 2 97
AR
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o MhiEEEEN 3 97
With coloured plans
o izt KR 5 97
With oversized plans
4, R HLEFRINER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) E1E (L 70 22
Over the counter
(i) =Mt 35 97
Land registers
(ii)) %23 KB N Y AR AL IR Bl A 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) Bt % 53 K B U B S8R A 32 Bl R 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans

(b)iZ32 P _L AR5 1T I
Order via online services
(i) %5 SnEX
Collection in person
o THIEICHH 1 97
Land registers
o TRALIEEIN

Imaged copies

- TMEISKEN 3 97
Without oversized plans
- P KR 5 97

With oversized plans
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AR 55 fE#R
GRB RS
WBEDL)
RS E Performance
Service Standard Target
BRS52K 51 TEXR o (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(ii) BB BT S 15 1% A RlIE %
Delivery by post or courier
o THEEICH
Land registers
- TH6RTATITE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THemEsELEHK. EHER 2 97
ANARBEAITE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o MEMAERNEEAIZRAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o [hEIARMBZELIZRAR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans

5. HEIMBERE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) I M A E B L RE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications

(b) = i#E EMTEE A ER LS 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HEREBEBIMBEARE
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(a) RIS ETM A E A ER BB 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications

(b) 3F B I T M E A E AR 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
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B4 | ANNEX |

AR 55 fE#R
(R B AR 515
WBED)
RSSH5RE Performance
Service Standard Target
BR 552K 51 THER paRi (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
7. BEERERS
Telephone enquiry services
CRIVNEE &= WEIB S F400 s EIE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
(b) N RS EIE = TP IEXRE L1086 RIRE 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the
next working day
8. 1&1T L b & iC A& &
Amendment of registered data
(@) — AN R(AREIMBERREEL S 3 94
1EM)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
(b) EFANR 10 93
Complicated Cases
9. N BRAEME L EM B EM 16 (a+b) 92

Registration of withheld instruments

redelivered for registration

(@) BB BRMAEME P IETM B ERTE (a) 12

EEME X BEFEX L EICH UK

From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument; and

(b) TR BRI FF I E I M X HiEE (b) 4
REAL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
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AR S5 tE R
(R B AR 515
WBEDL)
PR &5 FR & Performance
Service Standard Target
BRS52K 51 TER 43kt (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
10k == 7 A H RS
Owners’ corporation services
(a) 73R F 7 FOR BT A 22 30 90
Registration of owners’ corporations(see Note 2)
(b) TRl £ 7 FRVEH 2 F B AR 30 90

Supply of copies of owners’ corporation
records

1MEBE2Y &]iF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

R EWEN W SHRIFEH T
ARNEE, MRDAEEXRH
MIFRIEE, oL THIFEE,
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar
days of their receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim reply will be
sent within this period.

pa NEEEENR R IDIME B

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration
2 PEEEZRANRATE ZIRMM INERR S R IE

Note 2:

Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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ANNEX II

(a) 2019/20 FE L X MU BKREEZSEALER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING
COMMITTEE 2019/20

F /& Chairperson

T FE AL SKREIRZ LT Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

Z A Members

b F A AL RPN L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry FEBLE Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
ESFRL L Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
(LA HEIR2019F4 ) (With effect from April 2019)
S 7ikisE G Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui
(BtZE2019444) (Until April 2019)
BEERIS SKEF T Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
The Law Society of Hong Kong (3 HAI72020F2H) (With effect from February 2020)
AR L Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
T4 SES 4 Mr Billy MA Wah-yan
(Bt ZE2020424) (Until February 2020)
KA E T+ Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
MEMEE Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

MW Secretary

-+ Hb)F A AL ettt Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry

(b) 2019/20 F E L )M F B KZ/NAE (RREVM)ER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
GROUP (PRIVATE SECTOR) 2019/20

Z & Chairperson

T F AT AL GEY O G Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

Z A Members

BEE2ITIIAS ZFIREE Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Z/&3E%4E Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu

Public Accountants BRI E Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek
ERAMARERLES KERA AN 22 Ms SZE Ming-yu

Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies
General Association

B RIET LIS BRAR  FAELE Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

Society of Hong Kong Real Estate
Agents Limited
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(b) 2019/20 F £ £ #)E AL B F B /NE (RREHM) E R ()

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
GROUP (PR'VATE SECTOR) 2019/20 (continued)

ERBRITAS
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

BEENEIFS

The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

T HF AL

The Land Registry

HFERII2
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

T 0T AR AL
The Land Registry

BrIpZ L
FEOKIRE £
RetREd
AR IEE

MRIBER 5 4
MREHIE L

EfPRL

MR 22 £+

XEE R+

Ms Gigi CHAN Wai-chi
Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
Mr Philip YIP Chi-shing

Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

(4 HEIF2019F 12 ) (With effect from December 2019)

REWNZ L
FRERL
ZIRBLIEE

(£ HEIHN2019F45)

TRIERE
EIER ST
e

(£ HEIHN2019F4 5)

V3 7iLiE2 G

(B ZE2019F45)

15 /DI 22 +

(B Z2019%F45)

BT A
Rk L

X244
Xyt
ML A
TEXR L+
AL =
PRI

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
(With effect from April 2019)
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
(With effect from April 2019)
Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui
(Until April 2019)

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

(Until April 2019)

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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B4 11 ANNEX I

(c) 2019/20F F + ML F FEBRE/NA (A ENH) ER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PUBLIC SECTOR) 2019/20

F /& Chairperson

T3 AL

The Land Registry
Z R Members

BB ARINIRE
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EFE

Buildings Department

EDCYES

Customs and Excise Department

R A]

Department of Justice

INRRIPZE

Environmental Protection

Department

RYINEDEE
Food and Environmental Hygiene

Department

B 7=l &

Government Property Agency

REEFLE

Home Affairs Department

BEEEENS
Hong Kong Housing Society

FBESA

Hong Kong Police Force

FEE

Housing Department

T =B L

SKE A

XIRZ I

KRR AL

SKERIR £

PR 2 £

(OGEN e

iS5 3 g

Exitt

& At

BRAIR 2 £+

BB R
e

EB Tt EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr CHEUNG Kwok-wai

Miss Stephanie AU Yuen-ling

Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling

Ms Mandy YIU Lai-sim

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa

Ms Joey WONG Yuet-ngo

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Ms Joanna LEE Tak-ching

Mr CHAN Wai-seng
Mr CHOW Kim-seng
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(c) 2019/20F £ L #)E AL B FERG/NE (R EHM) E R ()

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PUBL'C SECTOR) 2019/20 (continued)

R AZE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

MEB
Inland Revenue Department

ik &8

Lands Department

WrEEE
Official Receiver’'s Office

MEIE

Planning Department

Z1l =

Rating and Valuation Department

T E AL
The Land Registry

MH Secretary

T AR AL
The Land Registry

SBR=%+
FaEE kL

RESRSEAE

B4kt

JIES

GREN - pogun

kot

W
2
&
by
H_

XHRIE L

EfYRL

MR 22 =

XHE R L

Ms Anita MA Fung-lan
Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr CHU Chi-keung

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Miss Rita CHAN Po-mei

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

(£ HEIFN2019F 12 H) (With effect from December 2019)

REBWNZ L
FRERL
ZIRELIEE

(BRI HN2019F45)

TRESRL
e

(£ HEIHN2019F45)

V37iLis3 g

(B Z2019F45)

i B4+

(B ZE2019F45)

BHEEE
Rk L

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
(With effect from April 2019)
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
(With effect from April 2019)
Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui
(Until April 2019)

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

(Until April 2019)

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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B4 11 ANNEX I

(d) 2019/20F E( L M MEZ BN ESEZERSER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING
COMMITTEE 2019/20

F /& Chairperson

+ 3 F A4 KIEIRL I Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

Z A Members

BEEEZELS SEES Gegnn Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
Consumer Council

A BB E Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES
Department of Justice

KRR ZretiE Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah
Development Bureau

IR E S ZiENA L Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai
Estate Agents Authority

AL WD MEELAE Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BBIEIBIESHRAR] kBt Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation

Limited

HO R B Palvi k-5 ita s Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Lands Department
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(d) 2019/20 F B L RFZHF)BSEZERASER =)
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING
COMMITTEE 2019/20 (continued)

BERRITAS S EE Mr Eric FAN Kwong-wah

The Hong Kong Association of (20196 A28 4) (From June to August 2019)

Banks ERRLE Mr Mathew MAK Kit-leung
(BtZE2019454) (Until May 2019)
AR+ Ms Mona SENGUPTA
(£ZHEIRH2019F9 ) (With effect from September

2019)

T HEAM AL RPN AL Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry TFEIS & Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung

FeRne Binmert Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook

The Law Society of Hong Kong

BB ZIRE 2 MYt Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu
The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

MF Secretary

ojo}

bz R
The Land Registry

EE+ Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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B4 11 ANNEX I

(e) 2019/20 FE( L U NXFIRITERSZER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW
COMMITTEE 2019/20

F /& Chairperson

T HEAM AL FEBLE Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
The Land Registry

Z A Members

A [ {3 22 Miss Joyce CHAN Pui-shan

Department of Justice HITERE L Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
MEBH Lt Ms Francoise LAM See-man

KRR HERL L Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung

Development Bureau hEEL+ Ms Nettie NG Kai-ting

BEARIIAZ isp P Mr Malcolm MERRY

Hong Kong Bar Association F R M it Ms Sara TONG

HEUEE Palvi k=<5 ita s Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

CEREBRERBLRER L) EMEL L Ms Katrina WONG Pui-man

Lands Department
(Legal Advisory and
Conveyancing Office)

T HEA AL A RBAN L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry REBL T Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
e D EE s Mr Peter AHERNE
The Law Society of Hong Kong K45+ Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
(EXXHEIH2019%F6 ) (With effect from June 2019)
TERLZ L Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
LBt Mr Andy NGAN On-tak
(BtZ2019%64) (Until June 2019)
BN Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

MW Secretary

T s F AR AL FREBXL Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan
The Land Registry
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Securing your Property
Supporting an Open Market

RETEY® « XA AT

BERIHEMLEZES
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Queensway Government Offices,28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
E31% Tel : (852) 3105 0000 & & Fax : (852) 2523 0065
EBHB E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk MHE Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
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